Barkoff, Kendra

Tue, 13 May 2014 10:10:12 -0400

To: Schultz, Eric, Schultz, Eric

Fw: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas company

————— Original Message -----

From: Max Seddon [mailto:max.seddon@buzzfeed.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 09:11 AM

To: Lucas Magnuson, Laura

Cc: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: Re: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas company

Thanks!

On Tue, May 13, 2014 at 4:11 PM, Lucas Magnuson, Laura
<Laura_D_Lucas@nsc.eop.gov> wrote:

> Hi, Max. Adding the VP's office to respond to your query. Best, Laura
>

> From: Max Seddon [mailto:max.seddon@buzzfeed.com]

> Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:10 AM

> To: Lucas Magnuson, Laura

> Subject: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas company

>

> Dear Laura,

>

> Hope this finds you well. Russian state media is loving this press release, supposedly from a Cypriot-held Ukrainian
natural gas company, claiming that the Vice President's son has joined its board of
> directors:

>

> http://burisma.com/hunter-biden-joins-the-team-of-burisma-holdings/

>

> The news seems rather odd on its face and, if true, would present a fairly glaring conflict of interest given the VP's role
on Ukraine policy - particularly since the company is controlled by Nikolai Zlochevsky, who was energy minister and deputy
NSC chief under Yanukovych.

>

> Is this true? What exactly is going on here?
>

> Thanks and best
>

> Max

>

>

>

> Max Seddon

> Foreign affairs reporter, BuzzFeed
> +380 68 558 6856 (Kiev)

> twitter.com/maxseddon

Max Seddon

Foreign affairs reporter, BuzzFeed
+380 68 558 6856 (Kiev)
twitter.com/maxseddon



Pietranton, Kelsey

Washington Examiner: The Hunter Biden Chronicles

Washington Examiner: The Hunter Biden Chronicles
By: Michele Malkin
October 22,2014

Everything you need to know about Beltway nepotism, corporate cronyism and corruption can be found in the
biography of Robert Hunter Biden. Where are the Occupy Wall Street rabble-rousers and enemies of elitist
privilege when you need them? Straining their neck muscles to look the other way.

The youngest son of Vice President Joe Biden made news last week after the Wall Street Journal revealed he
had been booted from the Navy Reserve for cocaine use. His drug abuse was certainly no surprise to the
Navy, which issued him a waiver for aprevious drug offense before commissioning him as a public affairs
officer at the age of 43. The Navy also bent over backward a second timewith'an age waiver so he could
secure the cushy part-time job.

Papa Biden loves to tout his middle-class, "Average Joe" credentials. But rest assured, if his son had been
"Hunter Smith" or "Hunter Jones" or "Hunter Brown," the Navy's‘extraordinary dispensations would be all
but unattainable. Oh, and if he had been "Hunter Palin," The:New York Times would be on its 50th front-page
investigative report by now.

Despite the disgraceful ejection from our military, Hunter's Connecticut law license won't be subject to
automatic review. Because, well, Biden.

Biden's bennies are not just one-offs. Skating by, flouting rules and extracting favors are the story of Hunter's
life.

Hunter's first job, acquired after Joe-Biden won his 1996 Senate re-election bid in Delaware, was with
MBNA. That's the credit card conglomerate and top campaign finance donor that forked over nearly $63,000
in bundled primary and general contributions from its employees to then Sen. Biden. As I've reported
previously, Daddy Biden secured his custom-built, multimillion-dollar house in Delaware's ritziest Chateau
Country neighborhood with the help of a leading MBNA corporate executive. Average Joe went on to carry
legislative water for MBNA in the Senate for years.

Hunter zoomed up-to senior vice president by early 1998 and then scored a plum position in the Clinton
administration's Commerce Department, specializing in "electronic commerce" before returning to MBNA
three years later as a high-priced "consultant." While he collected those "consulting" (translation: nepotistic
access-trading) fees, Hunter became a "founding partner" in the lobbying firm of Oldaker, Biden and Belair in
2002.

William Oldaker was Papa Biden's former fundraiser, campaign treasurer and general counsel — a Beltway
barnacle whose Democratic machine days dated back to Ted Kennedy's 1980 presidential bid. Under
Oldaker's tutelage, Hunter lobbied for drug companies, universities and other deep-pocketed clients to the
tune of nearly $4 million billed to the company by 2007.

Coincidentally, then-Illinois Sen. Barack Obama personally requested and secured cozy taxpayer-subsidized
earmarks for several of Hunter's clients.



Hunter got himself appointed to multiple corporate board positions, including a directorship with Eudora
Global. It's an investment firm founded by one Jeffrey Cooper, head of one of the biggest asbestos-litigation
firms in the country. SimmonsCooper, based in Madison County, I11., donated hundreds of thousands of
dollars to Biden the Elder's various political campaigns over the past decade — all while the firm poured $6.5
million into lobbying against a key tort-reform bill, which former Sen. Biden worked hard to defeat. Cooper
also contributed to the Delaware attorney general campaign of Hunter's older brother, Beau, and paid Beau for
legal work on lucrative asbestos-litigation cases.

Hunter also was previously a top official at Paradigm Global Advisors, a hedge fund holding company
founded with Vice President Biden's brother, James, and marketed by convicted finance fraudster Allen
Stanford. As Paradigm chairman, Hunter oversaw half a billion dollars of client money invested in hedge
funds while remaining a lobbyist at Oldaker, Biden and Belair. Cooper chipped in $2 million for the ill-fated
venture, which went bust amid nasty fraud lawsuits.

Continually failing upward, Hunter snagged a seat on the board of directors of taxpayer-subsidized, stimulus-
inflated Amtrak, where he pretended not to be a lobbyist, but rather an "effective advocate" for the
government railroad system serving the 1 percenters' D.C.-NYC corridor.

So, where does a coke-abusing influence peddler go after raking in gobs of Daddy-enabled dough and abusing
the U.S. Navy's ill-considered generosity? Back to Cronyland! Hunter joined-Ukrainian natural gas company
Burisma Holdings — owned by a powerful Russian government sympathizer who fled to Russia in February
— this spring. The hypocritical lobbyist-bashers at the White House.deny he will be lobbying and deny any
conflict of interest.

Meanwhile, Just Like You Joe was whipping up class envy in South Carolina last week. "Corporate profits
have soared," he railed, thanks to "these guys running hedge funds in New York," who are to blame for
"income inequality." You know, like his son and brothér-and their Beltway back-scratching patrons.

The Bidens: They're not like us.

MICHELLE MALKIN, a Washington Examinér columnist, is nationally syndicated by Creators Syndicate.
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http://www.creators.com/

Bulletin Intelligence
19 Oct 2014 09:59:29
To: Cerda, Jose, Thompson, Kenny, Bianchi, Sarah, O'Brien, Sean, Feldman, Stefanie G., Spector, Stephen, O'Brien, Sean,
>", "Thompson, Kenneth D., >", "Bianchi, Sarah, >", "Spector, Stephen, >", "Cerda, Jose, >", "Feldman, Stefanie G.
Cc: Everett, Aaron, [personal email address], "Escudero, Adrian V., Mackler, Alexander, Hornbrook, Alex, Kurren, Amy,
Person, Anne Marie, Bernal, Anthony R., Stackpole, Avra, Woyak, Brian J., Lillard, Brooke, Twigg, Carri, Bolduc, Chad,
Zeigler-Brown, Cortez, Rosenzweig, Dana, Lienemann, David C., Anderson, David, Cloud, Donald, Lambros, Demetra, Graves, Don,
Zikusoka, Dave, Regoli, Elizabeth A, Hart, Liz, Schrum, Michael, Amin, Faisal, Picos, Francisco, Person, Fran, Freeman, Gary,
Schultz, Greg, Edwards, Hannah E., Gleeson, James, Lyons, Jamie, Joseph, Jeremy, Hertz, Jessica R., Doody, Jillian,
Montoya, Jordan, Flynn, John S, Tejeda, Jose, Prescott, Jeffrey, Sullivan, Jacob, Donley, Julia M, Noblitt, Karly, Berner, Kate,
Trotter, Kingsley, Clark, Katisha A, Barkoff, Kendra, Chung, Kathy, kcoconnor@whmo.mil", "Pietranton, Kelsey, McNellis, Kerry,
Suber, Kellen, Nickoloff, Lauren (Intern), Aidinoff, Marc, Clavel, Lise, Carpenter, Michael,
membersovpvpmilaide@whmo.mil", "Stennis, Michael, Kaye, Melanie, Hill, Patty, Lysaght, Patrick J, Timko, hel,
Ruffner, Richard, Eaton, Sarah, Baker, Sarah, Berlenbach, Sarah, Rosenthal, Lynn, Ford, Sarah (Intern), Ni@a,
Lachman, Sherry, Murray, Shailagh, Myers, Sam A., Ricchetti, Steven, Tennant, Thomas M, McNulty, ';ﬁas P., Williams, Tonya,
Nourse, Victoria, Reddy, Vinay, Dirksen, Ward, william_m_russo@ovp.eop.gov", "Clavel, Marguerite, irksen, Ward F.,

", "Timko, Rachel, >", "Stackpole, Avra, >", "Rosenthal, Lynn, >", "Ricchetti, Steven, >", "Ami al, >", "Lienemann, David C.,
"Tejeda, Jose, >", "Kaye, Melanie, >", "Mackler, Alexander, >", "Gleeson, James, ( Intern e‘ "Escudero, Adrian V.,
"Hill, Patricia, >", "Person, Anne, >", "Zikusoka, David N., >", "Stennis, Michael, >", ds, Hannah E., >", "Nourse, Victoria,
"Freeman, Gary, >", "Hertz, Jessica R., >", "Murray, Shailagh, >", "Berner, Katherige, 3", "Lysaght, Patrick J,
"Schultz, Gregory, >", "Zeigler-Brown, Cortez, >" ( Intern ), "Schrum, Evan, >", "&ey, Julia M, >", "McNellis, Kerry,
"Berlenbach, Sarah, >", "Hornbrook, Alex, >", "Picos, Francisco, >", "Pietr@Kelsey, >", "Clark, Katisha A,
"Eaton, Sarah, >", "Hart, Elizabeth A., >", "Joseph, Jeremy, >", "Carpenter, Michael, >", "McNulty, Thomas P,
"Flynn, John S, >", "Suber, Kellen C., >", "Doody, Jillian, >", "Baker, %:M "Everett, Aaron, >", "Noblitt, Karly,
"Williams, Tonya, >", "Aidinoff, Marc, >", "Person, Fran, >", "Reddy,"Whay, >", "Myers, Sam A., >", "Ford, Sarah (Intern),
"Trotter, Katherine K., >", "Nickoloff, Lauren (Intern), >", "Wo » Brian J., >", "Barkoff, Kendra, >", "Rosenzweig, Dana,
"Nix, Sheila, >", "Cloud, Donald, >", "Kurren, Amy, >", "Suyliyan; Jacob, >", "Graves, Don, >", "Lyons, Jamie,
"Tennant, Thomas M, >", "Ruffner, Richard, >", "Bernal, ony R., >", "Twigg, Carri, >", "Lambros, Demetra,
"Prescott, Jeffrey, >", "Bolduc, Chad, >", "AndersonQ&id, >", "Lillard, Brooke, >", "Regoli, Elizabeth A, >", "Chung, Kathy,
"Orbach Lachman, Sherry, >", "Montoya, Jorda @
Bec: &
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Susan Crabtree

Re: Hunter Biden's hiring by Burisma Holdings

no worries, Kendra. | appreciate your getting it to me. Will add it to my story shortly.

On Tue, May 13, 2014 at 2:34 PM, Barkoff, Kendra <Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:
OFF THE RECORD (sorry about the delay, I am flying with the VP and having email issues)

Here is a statement for your use from me:

“Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. The Vice President does not endorse any particular company and
has no involvement with this company. For any additional questions, I refer you to Hunter’s office.”

From: Susan Crabtree [mailto:scrabtree@washingtonexaminer.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 12:58 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: Hunter Biden's hiring by Burisma Holdings

Hi there Kendra,

| just posted a story about the brief mention of Hunter Biden's hiring by Jay during the briefing.

He directed questions to the vice president's office so | am wondering if you can answer a couple.

Wondering if Hunter talked to Biden about this hiring when he received the offer, how much compensation Hunter Biden will
receive and whether the vice president gave his seal of approval.to the hiring, i.e. whether his son asked for Biden's approval
before accepting the offer and whether Biden gave it.

Thanks so much, Kendra. Know you must be inundated with questions about this.

Thanks,

Susan Crabtree


mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov
mailto:scrabtree@washingtonexaminer.com

Zezima, Katie

Hunter Biden and Ukranian gas producer

Hi Kendra,

Hope you’re doing well. I’'m wondering if you have any comment on Hunter Biden joining the board of directors of
Burisma Holdings. Given that VP Biden has expressed support for pro-Western demonstrators that overthrew Mr.
Yanukovych’s government, does the VP see any conflict? Has the VP had any involvement with the company? Have
Hunter Biden and Vice President Biden discussed the move?

Thanks so much.
Katie

Katie Zezima

White House reporter

The Washington Post

Office: 202-334-9607

Cell: 617-997-9221
Katie.zezima@washpost.com
@katiezez



mailto:Katie.zezima@washpost.com

Compton, Ann W.

Tue, 13 May 2014 13:16:00 -0400

To: Barkoff, Kendra, Trotter, Kingsley, Spector, Stephen, Spector, Stephen, Trotter, Katherine K., Barkoff, Kendra
Cc: Bruce, Mary K., Karl, Jonathan D., Klein, Rick

Kendra - in the WH briefing Jay Carney is referring questions on Hunter Biden to you.

Can you tell us whether the WH counsel's office was consulted? Informed? Even as a courtesy?
And was Vice President Biden aware of the hiring when he visited Ukraine April 21-227?

Would appreciate a timely response... Thanks, as always.

From: Compton, Ann W.

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 12:50 PM

To: 'Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.goVv'; 'Katherine_K_Trotter@ovp.eop.gov'

Subject: ?? Any reply ?? Did the VP's legal staff have to vett this or sign off in any way? Is it anykind of conflict of interest

From: Compton, Ann W.

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 11:40 AM

To: 'Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov'; 'Katherine_K_Trotter@ovp.eop.gov'

Subject: Hi. Did the VP's legal staff have to vett this or sign off in any way? |s.it-any kind of conflict of interest ?

Son of U.S. Vice President Biden Joins Ukraine Gas Company

The Moscow Times

May. 13 2014 18:49

Last edited 18:49
The youngest son of U.S. Vice President Joe Biden, Hunter Biden, has been appointed head of legal affairs at Ukraine's
largest private gas producer — a move he said would benefit Ukrainians and the country's economy.

In a statement published on its website, Burisma Holdings announced Hunter Biden would join its board of directors
and head the company's legal unit.

"As a new member of the board, | believe .that my assistance in consulting the company on matters of transparency,
corporate governance and responsibility, international expansion and other priorities will contribute to the economy
and benefit the people of Ukraine,".Hunter Biden said in the statement.

Burisma owns several Ukrainian oil and gas companies, including Esko Pivnich and Pari, Lenta.ru reported Tuesday.
The company also has assets in'Ukraine's Dnepr-Donetsk, the Carpathian and the Azov-Kuvan basins.

Burisma produced 11,600 barrels of oil equivalent, or boe, in 2013 and was planning to increase its production in Ukraine
by 35-40 percent in’2014, U.S. financier and member of the board of directors Devon Archer told newspaper Capital in late
April.

Hunter's father, as U.S. Vice President, has repeatedly rebuked Russia for its reported involvement in Ukraine and has
pledged to support efforts to reduce its dependency on Russian energy.
i



Bulletin Intelligence
08 Jun 2014 10:25:25
To: Cerda, Jose, Thompson, Kenny, Bianchi, Sarah, O'Brien, Sean, Feldman, Stefanie G., Spector, Stephen, O'Brien, Sean,
>", "Thompson, Kenneth D., >", "Bianchi, Sarah, >", "Spector, Stephen, >", "Cerda, Jose, >", "Feldman, Stefanie G.
Cc: Everett, Aaron, [personal email address], "Escudero, Adrian V., Hornbrook, Alex, Kurren, Amy, Person, Anne Marie,
Bernal, Anthony R., Stackpole, Avra, Woyak, Brian J., Lillard, Brooke, Bolduc, Chad, Fromstein, Charles, Zeigler-Brown, Cortez,
Rosenzweig, Dana, Lienemann, David C., Cloud, Donald, Lambros, Demetra, Zikusoka, Dave, Regoli, Elizabeth A, Hart, Liz,
Amin, Faisal, Picos, Francisco, Person, Fran, Freeman, Gary, Schultz, Greg, Edwards, Hannah E., Lyons, Jamie, Joseph, Jeremy,
Hertz, Jessica R., Doody, Jillian, Montoya, Jordan, Flynn, John S, Tejeda, Jose, Prescott, Jeffrey, Sullivan, Jacob, Donley, Julia M,
Berner, Kate, Trotter, Kingsley, Clark, Katisha A, Barkoff, Kendra, Chung, Kathy, kcoconnor@whmo.mil", "Pietranton, Kelsey,
McNellis, Kerry, Suber, Kellen, Aidinoff, Marc, Clavel, Lise, Carpenter, Michael, membersovpvpmilaide@whmo.mil", "Kaye, Melanie,
Hill, Patty, Lysaght, Patrick J, Timko, Rachel, Ruffner, Richard, Eaton, Sarah, Baker, Sarah,
sarah_fletcher@ovp.eop.gov", "Rosenthal, Lynn, Nix, Sheila, Lachman, Sherry, Murray, Shailagh, Myers, Sa , Ricchetti, Steven,
Tennant, Thomas M, McNulty, Thomas P., Williams, Tonya, Reddy, Vinay, Dirksen, Ward, Russo2, Bill, Clav rguerite,

", "Dirksen, Ward F., >", "Timko, Rachel, >", "Stackpole, Avra, >", "Rosenthal, Lynn, >", "Ricchetti, S@\, >", "Amin, Faisal,

"Lienemann, David C., >", "Tejeda, Jose, >", "Kaye, Melanie, >", "Escudero, Adrian V., >", "Hill, ia, >", "Person, Anne,

"Zikusoka, David N., >", "Edwards, Hannah E., >", "Freeman, Gary, >", "Hertz, Jessica R., >{ rray, Shailagh,
"Berner, Katherine, >", "Lysaght, Patrick J, >", "Schultz, Gregory, >", "Zeigler-Brown, C(@S', "Donley, Julia M,
"McNellis, Kerry, >", "Hornbrook, Alex, >", "Picos, Francisco, >", "Pietranton, KelseQS lark, Katisha A, >", "Eaton, Sarah,
"Hart, Elizabeth A., >", "Joseph, Jeremy, >", "Carpenter, Michael, >", "McNulty, TRomas P, >", "Flynn, John S,
"Suber, Kellen C., >", "Doody, Jillian, >", "Baker, Sarah, >", "Everett, Aaron, >" @ams, Tonya, >", "Aidinoff, Marc,
"Person, Fran, >", "Reddy, Vinay, >", "Myers, Sam A., >", "Trotter, Katherin@', "Woyak, Brian J., >", "Barkoff, Kendra,
"Rosenzweig, Dana, >", "Nix, Sheila, >", "Cloud, Donald, >", "Kurren, y, >, "Sullivan, Jacob, >", "Lyons, Jamie,
"Tennant, Thomas M, >", "Ruffner, Richard, >", "Fromstein, Charles, &rnal, Anthony R., >", "Lambros, Demetra,
"Prescott, Jeffrey, >", "Bolduc, Chad, >", "Lillard, Brooke, >", "Be{@Elizabeth A, >", "Chung, Kathy, >", "Russo, Bill,
"Orbach Lachman, Sherry, >", "Montoya, Jordan \
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Barkoff, Kendra

Sat, 07 Jun 2014 10:20:43 -0400

To: Murray, Shailagh, Lambros, Demetra, Ricchetti, Steven, Sullivan, Jacob, Prescott, Jeffrey, Ricchetti, Steven, Murray, Shailagh,
Sullivan, Jacob, Lambros, Demetra, Prescott, Jeffrey

Cc: Spector, Stephen, Spector, Stephen

AP: Ukrainian Energy Firm Hires Biden Son as Lawyer

Ukrainian Energy Firm Hires Biden Son as Lawyer
WASHINGTON June 7, 2014 (AP)
By STEPHEN BRAUN Associated Press

Vice President Joe Biden's weekend trip to support Ukraine's fragile democracy comes soon after his youngest son
was hired by a private Ukrainian company that promotes energy independence from Moscow,

The company leases natural gas fields in the breakaway Russian-backed state of Crimea and is owned by a former
government minister with ties to Ukraine's ousted pro-Russian president.

The hiring of Hunter Biden, 44, by Burisma Holdings Limited in April was approved by the company's owner, a
former senior minister and political ally of Viktor Yanukovych, the exiled Ukrainian president. Yanukovych fled to
Russia in February after protests erupted over his efforts to establish clogser‘economic ties with Moscow.

Hunter Biden's employment means he will be working as a directorand top lawyer for a Ukrainian energy company
during the period when his father and others in the Obama admunistration attempt to influence the policies of
Ukraine's new government, especially on energy issues.

There's no indication that Hunter Biden, his father or Burisma are crossing any legal or ethical lines, although ethics
experts appear divided over the implications of Huntér Biden's new job.

American conflict-of-interest laws and federal ethics rules essentially do not regulate the business activities of adult
relatives of those who work in the White House.

"The primary problem here is the fact that Hunter Biden has set up a financial arrangement with someone who might
have business pending before this administration," said Craig Holman, an ethics expert with Public Citizen, a
Washington-based government réform organization.

Joe Biden led the U.S. delegation at Saturday's inauguration of Ukraine's new president, Petro Poroshenko. The two
spoke for a few minutes:at a reception after the ceremony

Ukraine is an important natural-gas and petroleum-liquids transit country. Two major pipeline systems carry Russian
gas through Ukraine to Western Europe.

Burisma is headed by Nikolai Zlochevskyi, who held senior posts over natural resources, environment and defense in
Ukraine. The company has aggressively bought up Ukrainian oil and natural gas leases and companies.

Hunter Biden's new company says it aims to reduce Ukraine's dependence on Russian gas and oil, a goal that
parallels U.S. efforts to aid Ukraine's energy industry.

As a Burisma director and the company's top lawyer, the younger Biden has yet to take any public actions on behalf
of the company.

But the timing of his hiring is politically awkward for the administration's efforts to shore up Ukraine's pro-Western
government, and poses potential complications from Burisma's growing energy interests and the background of
Hunter Biden's new boss, Zlochevskyi.



At least two oil and natural gas fields leased by subsidiaries of Burisma are in Ukrainian territories where pro-
Russian sentiments remain strong, according to government and media releases, independent energy maps and
Burisma's website.

One is in the breakaway Russian-backed state of Crimea; the other is in the eastern Ukrainian Kharkiv region.
Instability there could force the younger Biden's new company to coordinate with pro-Russian separatists whom the
U.S. considers illegitimate.

White House officials declined to comment on Hunter Biden's association with Burisma and the company's holdings
in Crimea and east Ukraine.

The vice president's spokeswoman, Kendra Barkoff, previously said that Biden's son is a private citizen and a lawyer,
and that Joe Biden "does not endorse any particular company and has no involvement with this company."

Presidents and vice presidents have long been vexed by relatives rewarded for family ties.

Political loan troubles shadowed Vice President Richard Nixon's brother, Donald, during'the'1960 election, and
President Jimmy Carter's brother, Billy, who accepted a $220,000 stipend in 1981 from'Libya's Moammar Gadhafi.

In recent years, several Bush and Clinton relatives were caught in a string of murky financial and political dealings.

But "unless there's solid evidence that Hunter Biden got his job to influencé*American foreign policy, there's no clear
line that's been crossed," said Melanie Sloan, executive director of the Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in
Washington.

A former Washington lobbyist, the vice president's son is effectively exempt from most rules that would require him
to describe publicly the legal work he does on behalf of Burisma.

Hunter Biden will not lobby for the company, said Lawrence Pacheco, an official with FTT Consulting, a Washington
government affairs company recently hired by Burisma.

Pacheco did not say whether Biden might oversee‘or advise on any future Burisma lobbying strategy in the U.S.
Pacheco said the company "does not take positions on political matters."

But Biden's company may have to deal*with Ukranian enclaves that the U.S. does not recognize diplomatically or are
threatened by instability.

One Burisma subsidiary, KrymTepEnergoServis, operates natural gas fields and has headquarters in the Crimea,
which seceded from Ukraine, this year and now aligns with Russia.

A second subsidiarysEsco-Pivnich, produces oil and natural gas just west of Kharkiv, Ukraine's second-largest city,
which was the site\of/several protests and borders on separatist-controlled provinces. The company's website
confirms that Burisma operates oil and natural gas sites in Crimea and east Ukraine, as well as elsewhere in Ukraine.

"While he's just at the beginning of his involvement with this company, Ukraine is volatile right now and there are all
sorts of problems that might crop up down the line," said Bill Allison, the editorial director of the Sunlight
Foundation, a nonpartisan watchdog group.

Pacheco said the company's western and eastern operations have been unaffected by Ukraine's unrest but that its
Crimea subsidiary is not operating currently. He did not explain further, but confirmed KrymTopEnergoServis is
based and leases gas deposits in Crimea.

Hunter Biden, Zlochevskyi and other company officials would not comment publicly, Pacheco said.

Hunter Biden is a managing director with Rosemont Seneca Partners, a private equity firm, and worked as a



Washington lobbyist for seven years until his father was elected vice president. He lobbied primarily for colleges,
hospitals and tech firms.

Pacheco said Biden's son came to Burisma's attention after he was introduced by Devon Archer, another new
Burisma board member, to Alan Apter, Burisma's board chairman. Archer works with Hunter Biden at Rosemont and
was a top fundraiser for now-Secretary of State John Kerry when Kerry ran for president in 2004. Zlochevskyi
approved Biden's hiring, Pacheco said.

Zlochevskyi, 48, worked as minister of natural resources and environment under Yanukovych and most recently was
deputy secretary of Ukraine's national security and defense council, which advised Yanukovych on defense matters.

Zlochevskyi also served in the Ukrainian parliament from 2007 to 2011 as a member of the Party of Regions, the
political party affiliated with Yanukovych and traditionally aligned with pro-Russian interests.

Zlochevskyi's name is missing from Burisma's web site, but financial documents in Cyprus as wellvas U.S. Securities
and Exchange records show that he owns the bulk of Burisma's shares. Zlochevskyi's Cyprus-based Brociti
Investments Limited controls Burisma.

Hunter Biden joined Burisma in April, the same month his father visited Kiev to show support for the new interim
government.

Associated Press writers Menelaos Hadjicostis in Nicosia, Cyprus, and Laura Mills in Kiev contributed to this report.

From: Barkoff, Kendra

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 10:08 AM

To: Murray, Shailagh; Lambros, Demetra; Ricchetti, Steven; Sullivan, Jacob; Prescott, Jeffrey
Cc: Spector, Stephen

Subject: FW: Biden son story

Flagging.
We won’t comment, but flagging

From: Braun, Stephen S. [mailto:SBraun@ap.org]
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 10:00 AM

To: Schultz, Eric

Subject: Biden son story

Hey Eric:

With VP Biden headed for Ukraine this weekend to support the new government in Kiev, I’'m working on a story
with reporters in Ukraine and elsewhere about the VP’s son, Hunter, and his new job for a Ukrainian energy firm that
may have repercussions on U.S. efforts to support the fledgli9ng Ukrainian government. As previous stories have
already noted, Hunter Biden’s new firm, Burisma Holdings Ltd, is run by a former government minister and
Ukrainian parliament member with ties to Viktor Yanukovych, the pro-Russian president who’s now in exile in
Russia. The new story I'm working will report that in addition to those ties, at least two of Burisma’s subsidiaries
operate in disputed Ukrainian territory —one in breakaway and Russia-aligned Crimea and the other in the Kharkiv
region in east Ukraine, now under assault from pro-Russian separatists. While Burisma says its oil interests are
aimed (as is US policy) to promote energy independence in Ukraine, its holdings in disputed territory would also
force the company to deal with governments and officials the US considers illegitimate. Ethics experts are divided
over whether there are potential conflicts in Hunter Biden’s new job, but they all voice concern about the
complications it could pose for US policy in Ukraine. We’re aiming for the story to run this weekend. Hoping to hear
back from you or someone else at the WH by 5 today.


mailto:SBraun@ap.org

Thanks much, Steve

Stephen Braun

Associated Press, Washington Bureau
1100 13" St. NW  Suite 700
Washington, DC  20005-4076

(0): 202-641-9405

(C): 202-365-2667

sbraun@ap.org

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use
of the designated recipients named above. If the reader of this
communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified

that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1898
and delete this email. Thank you.
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Compton, Ann W.

Tue, 13 May 2014 11:39:49 -0400

To: Barkoff, Kendra, Trotter, Kingsley, Trotter, Katherine K., Barkoff, Kendra

Hi. Did the VP's legal staff have to vett this or sign off in any way? Is it any kind of conflict of interest ?

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

"As a new member of the board, | believe that my assistance in consulting the company on matters of transparency,
corporate governance and responsibility, international expansion and other priorities will contribute to the economy
and benefit the people of Ukraine," Hunter Biden said in the statement.

Burisma owns several Ukrainian oil and gas companies, including Esko Pivnich and Pari, Lenta.ru reported Tuesday.
The company also has assets in Ukraine's Dnepr-Donetsk, the Carpathian and the/Azov-Kuvan basins.

Burisma produced 11,600 barrels of oil equivalent, or boe, in 2013 and was planning to increase its production in Ukraine
by 35-40 percent in 2014, U.S. financier and member of the board of directors Devon Archer told newspaper Capital in late
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

RE: Politico: Hunter Biden to Ukraine gas board

Nothing from the briefing yet?

From: Spector, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, May 13,2014 1:03 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: RE: Politico: Hunter Biden to Ukraine gas board

Thanks

From: Barkoff, Kendra

Sent: Tuesday, May 13,2014 1:02 PM

To: Spector, Stephen

Subject: Re: Politico: Hunter Biden to Ukraine gas board

Waiting for Jay to brief before I give it out

“Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. The Vice President does.not endorse any particular company and has
no involvement with this company. For any additional questions, refer you to Hunter’s office.”

From: Spector, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 01:00 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: RE: Politico: Hunter Biden to Ukraine'gas board

Do we have a response?

From: Spector, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 12:54 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: FW: Politico: Hunter Biden to Ukraine gas board

From: Allen, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, May 13,2014 12:53 PM

To: DL-WHO-Press; Aidinoff, Marc; Allen, Jessica; Aniskoff, Paulette; Barkoff, Kendra; Beirne Fallon, Katie;
Carney, Jay; Carroll, Brad; Carson, Crystal; Clavel, Lise; Davidson, Josta; Edelman, R. David; Evans, Bess;
Feldman, Stefanie G.; Foster, Heather; Friedman, Jennifer; Hankins, Hannah R.; Hart, Elizabeth; Hertz, Jessica R .;
Holst, Lindsay; Holzer, Benjamin; Hunn, Allison; Inouye, Shin; Jencks, Fae; Jenkins, Brad; Joseph, Jeremy; Kahan,
Alex; Lachman, Sherry; Lambros, Demetra; Lawrence, Natasha; Lopez, Rafael; MacFarquhar, Rory; Murray,
Shailagh; Palmieri, Jennifer; Parker, Steve; Patterson, Nicholas; Platkin, Alex; Price, Ryan; Rogers, Melissa; Russo,
Bill; Sahgal, Rishi R.; Schultz, Greg; Schwartz, Noah; Shoup, Lilly; Ricchetti, Steven; Trotter, Kingsley; Velz, Peter;
Whisenant, Addie; Arguelles, Adam; Asen, Jonathan; Backemeyer, Christopher; Bartoloni, Kristen; Brookie,
Graham; Brown, Sam; Canegallo, Kristie A.; Carney, Jay; Click, John; Cloud, Donald; Coates, Kelsey; Cohen, Ilona;
Cooper, Eric; Costa, Kristina; Dean, Laura; Debevoise, Lyn; Dickinson, Tammy; DMCOS; Earnest, Joshua R.; Fenn,



Sarah; Gianotti, Claire; Govashiri, Ferial; Hayden, Caitlin; Hedger, Stephen; Heinzelman, Kate; Jackson, Bartlett;
Jimenez, Luis A.; Kaden, David M.; Keenan, Cody; Kim, Andrew; Kirchhoff, Christopher; Lee, Jesse C.; Lee,
Jonathan; Leweling, Tara; Lubin, Nathaniel; Lucas Magnuson, Laura; Lundeberg, Greta; McFarlin, Mac; McKeon,
Brian P.; Meehan, Bernadette; Moscoso, Patricia; Moussavian, Roxana; O'Connor, Kyle; Ortiz, Michael; Pfeiffer,
Dan; Prescott, Jeffrey; Quillian, Natalie; Rangarajan, Taara; Rangel, Antoinette N.; Rhodes, Benjamin J.; Robertson,
Michael; Rosenberger, Laura; Ruemmler, Kathryn H.; Schulman, Loren DeJonge; Sherwood-Randall, Liz; Singh,
Pavneet; Szuplat, Terry; Wagstaff, Jesica; Wang, Jenny; West, Thomas; Withers, Anne; Wozniak, Natalie S.
Subject: Politico: Hunter Biden to Ukraine gas board

http://www.politico.com/story/2014/05/hunter-biden-ukraine-gas-board-106631.html

Hunter Biden to Ukraine gas board
Politico // Lucy McCalmont
May 13,2014 12:47 PM EDT

Hunter Biden, the younger son of Vice President Joe Biden, will be joining Ukraine’s largest private gas
producer, the company announced in a statement

“The company’s strategy is aimed at the strongest concentration of professional staff and the introduction
of best corporate practices, and we’re delighted that Mr. Biden is joining us to help us-achieve these
goals,” Alan Apter, Burisma Holdings’ chairman of the board of directors, said in a statement, which
was reported by The Moscow Times on Tuesday.

Biden, joining the board, will be in charge of the legal unit, the company said and will provide support for
Burisma Holdings “among international organizations.”

Biden said the company will help strengthen Ukraine’s economy.

“Burisma’s track record of innovations and industry leadership in the field of natural gas means that it can
be a strong driver of a strong economy in Ukraine,” Biden-said in a statement. “As a new member of the
Board, I believe that my assistance in consulting the Company on matters of transparency, corporate
governance and responsibility, international expansion and other priorities will contribute to the economy
and benefit the people of Ukraine.”

The country has faced rising tensions with Russia and on Monday, White House Press Secretary Jay
Carney said the U.S. would not recognize a referendum held Sunday in Eastern Ukraine aiming for self-
rule in the region, calling it “illegal” under Ukrainian law.

Vice President Biden also expressed support for Ukraine, when he visited the country in April and
slammed Russia for its role in the annexation of Crimea.
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Lambros, Demetra

RE: Kendra - in the WH briefing Jay Carney is referring questions on Hunter Biden to you.
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Barkoff, Kendra

Re: WSJ: Biden’s Son Hunter Discharged From Navy Reserve After Failing Cocaine Test
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Murray, Shailagh

RE: Hunter Biden and Ukranian gas producer
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Lambros, Demetra

Fw: TIME: Ukrainian Employer Of Joe Biden’s Son Hires A D.C. Lobbyist
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Holzer, Benjamin

Re: WSJ: Biden’s Son Hunter Discharged From Navy Reserve After Failing Cocaine Test
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Wynne, Janine M

FW: Ukraine Econ Reporting - 11/3
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Barkoff, Kendra

RE: TIME: Ukrainian Employer Of Joe Biden’s Son Hires A D.C. Lobbyist
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Barkoff, Kendra

RE: NJ: Another Biden Has Waded Into the Ukraine Crisis
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Murray, Shailagh
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Klein, Stacey (NBCUniversal)

Hunter Biden to Oil Compnay w Holdings in Ukraine?

Hi Kendra,

Wondering if you have any comment on allegations Hunter Biden has taken a seat on the board of an oil and gas
company with holdings in Ukraine? Carney pushed us all to you all — any comment?

Thanks in advance!

http://www.politico.com/story/2014/05/hunter-biden-ukraine-gas-board-106631 .html

Here’s their release:

http://burisma.com/hunter-biden-joins-the-team-of-burisma-holdings/

Stacey P. Klein

NBC News — The White House
202-885-4363 (office)
202-573-0328 (cell)
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Spector, Stephen

Business Insider: Joe Biden's Son Is Now On The Board Of One Of Ukraine's Biggest Gas Conglomerates

Joe Biden's Son Is Now On The Board Of One Of Ukraine's Biggest Gas Conglomerates

BRETT LOGIURATO

Hunter Biden, the youngest son of Vice President Joe Biden, has been appointed to the board of directors
of Ukraine's largest private-gas producer.

The company, Burisma Holdings, announced Biden's appointment on its website Tuesday. Burisma said
Biden would be the new head of the company's legal unit.

The White House shot down any notion of a conflict of interest with Hunter Biden's appointment. In a
statement provided to Business Insider, Joe Biden spokesperson Kendra Barkoff said Hunter's
appointment did not constitute an endorsement by the vice president.

"Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. The Vice President does not endorse any particular
company and has no involvement with this company," Barkoff said. "For any additional questions, | refer
you to Hunter’s office."

Boies, Schiller & Flexner LLP, the national law firm for which Hunter Biden serves as a counsel, did not
respond to a request for comment on Tuesday.

During the daily White House press briefing on Tuesday, press secretary Jay Carney said where Hunter
Biden works "does not reflect an endorsement by the administration, by the president or vice president."

Hunter Biden's appointment comes as the U.S. and much of the West has sought to help Ukraine wean off
its dependence on Russiafor-oil and gas supplies. Last month during a trip to Kiev, the vice president
pledged U.S. assistance in Ukraine's pursuit of energy independence from Russia. Ukraine and the West
believe energy independence would serve as a major leverage point for Ukraine in its standoff with
Russia.

In a statement released by Burisma, Hunter Biden said he believes the company will help strengthen
Ukraine's floundering economy.

"Burisma’s track record of innovations and industry leadership in the field of natural gas means that it can
be a strong driver of a strong economy in Ukraine. As a new member of the Board, | believe that my
assistance in consulting the Company on matters of transparency, corporate governance and
responsibility, international expansion and other priorities will contribute to the economy and benefit the
people of Ukraine," Hunter Biden said in the statement.

Read more: http://www.businessinsider.com/hunter-biden-joes-son-ukraine-gas-company-burisma-
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Hunter Biden to Ukraine gas board

By: Lucy McCalmont
May 13, 2014 12:47 PM EDT

http://dyn.politico.com/printstory.cfm?uuid=E0720EFC-048D-45F0-
B3A3-EC67457DEBBY

Hunter Biden, the younger son of Vice President Joe Biden, will be joining Ukraine’s
largest private gas producer, the company announced in a statement

“The company’s strategy is aimed at the strongest concentration of professional staff and
the introduction of best corporate practices, and we're delighted that/Mr. Biden is joining
us to help us achieve these goals,” Alan Apter, Burisma Holdings’ chairman of the board of
directors, said in a statement, which was reported by The Moscow. Times on Tuesday.

Biden, joining the board, will be in charge of the legal unit, the company said and will
provide support for Burisma Holdings “among international-organizations.”

Biden said the company will help strengthen Ukraine’s'economy.

“Burisma’s track record of innovations and industry leadership in the field of natural gas
means that it can be a strong driver of a strong economy in Ukraine,” Biden said in a
statement. “As a new member of the Board, | believe that my assistance in consulting the
Company on matters of transparency, corporate governance and responsibility,
international expansion and other priorities will contribute to the economy and benefit the
people of Ukraine.”

The country has faced rising tensions with Russia and on Monday, White House Press
Secretary Jay Carney said-the U.S. would not recognize a referendum held Sunday in
Eastern Ukraine aimingfor self-rule in the region, calling it “illegal” under Ukrainian law.

Vice President Biden.also expressed support for Ukraine, when he visited the country in
April and slammed-Russia for its role in the annexation of Crimea.
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Jay Carney: Joe Biden's son accepted
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position with Ukrainian gas company as
'private citizen'

Susan Crabtree

http://washingtonexaminer.com/carney-bidens-son-accepted-position-with-ukrainian-gas-company-as-private-
citizen/article/2548379

Vice President Joe Biden's son, Hunter Biden, has accepted a position with Ukraine's largest,private gas
producer, but that in no way means the White House signed of on or endorses his hiring, presidential
spokesman Jay Carney said Tuesday.

Burisma Holdings announced Tuesday that Hunter Biden, Biden's youngest son; would serve on the company's
board of directors.

The company in a news release on its website said Hunter Biden will be'in charge of the Burisma's legal unit and
will “provide support” among international organizations. The Mescow Times first reported the news Tuesday.

Asked about the hiring by a reporter Tuesday, Carney referred questions about it to the vice president's office
and noted that it did not indicate that Obama was involved or approved of it.

“Hunter Biden and other members of the family are.obviously private citizens and where they work is not an
endorsement by the president or vice president,” he said.

Amid the escalating tensions between,Ukraine and Russia in recent weeks, the European Commission, the
executive body of the European Union, has tried to step in to try to prevent Russia from halting natural
gas shipments to Ukraine unless it pays $3.5 billion in debts.

Ukraine has so far refused 10 pay in protest of Moscow's decision to nearly double the price it charges Kiev for
gas imports.

In the company's release, Alan Apter, the chairman of the company's board of directors, said: “The company’s
strategy is aimed at the strongest concentration of professional staff and the introduction of best corporate
practices, and we’re delighted that Mr. Biden is joining us to help us achieve these goals.”

Hunter Biden works at Boies, Schiller & Flexner LLP, a national law firm based in New York. He is also a co-
founder and a managing partner of investment advisory company Rosemont Seneca Partners and serves as
director of the U.S. Global Leadership Coalition, a network of 400 businesses, nonprofits and foreign policy
experts, and the chairman of the advisory board for the National Democratic Institute, a non-profit that works to
support democratic institutions and elections around the world.
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Joe Biden’s son Hunter to head legal unit at Ukraine’s largest
private gas company

By Jessica Chasmar

http://www.washingtontimes.com/news/2014/may/13/joe-bidens-son-hunter-head-legal-unit-ukraines-lar/

The Washington TimesVice President Joseph R. Biden’s youngest son, Hunter, has been appointed.head of legal affairs at Ukraine’s
largest private gas producer.

Burisma Holdings said in a statement that Hunter Biden will be in charge of the company’si4' legal unit and will provide support for the
company among international organizations.

“Burisma’s track record of innovations and industry leadership in the field of natural gas means that it can be a strong driver of a
strong economy in Ukraine,” Mr. Biden said.

“As a new member of the Board, | believe that my assistance in consulting the Company on matters of transparency, corporate
governance and responsibility, international expansion and other priorities will contribute to the economy and benefit® the people

of Ukraine,” he said.

White House press secretary Jay Carney said Tuesday that Mr. Biden’s-new position “does not reflect an endorsement by the
administration,” Time magazine’s Zeke Miller reported.

The announcement comes just one day after Russia’s state energy giant Gazprom threatened to halt natural gas shipments

to Ukraine unless the country pays in advance for supplies.

The vice president has condemned Russia for its intervention.in Ukraine and has pledged to support efforts to reduce its dependency
on Russian energy, The Moscow Times reported.

Read more: http://www.washingtontimes.com/news/2014/may/13/joe-bidens-son-hunter-head-legal-unit-ukraines-
lar/#ixzz31cgyEESE
Follow us: @washtimes on Twitter
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AP: VP Biden's son joins Ukrainian gas company's board

WASHINGTON (AP) - Vice President Joe Biden's youngest son, Hunter Biden, is joining the board of a
gas company operating in Ukraine.

That's according to Burisma Holdings. The company says Biden will head the company's legal unit and
seek support for Burisma among international organizations.

The announcement comes as Ukraine is looking to decrease its reliance on Russian energy. Western
countries believe Russia would have less leverage in the crisis with Ukraine if Europe was less dependent
on Russian gas.

Burisma says it's the largest private gas producer in Ukraine, but a state-owned company controls most
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gas production there.
Securities and Exchange Commission records show Burisma is based in Cyprus. The vice president will
visit Cyprus next week and has been a key player in the U.S. response to the Ukraine crisis.

From: Barkoff, Kendra
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Subject: NJ: Another Biden Has Waded Into the Ukraine Crisis

Another Biden Has Waded Into the Ukraine Crisis
http://www.national journal .com/white-house/another-biden-has-waded-into-thé-ukraine-crisis-20140513

By Marina Koren

Joe Biden has been the White House's go-to guy during the Ukraine crisis, touring former Soviet republics and
reassuring their concerned leaders. And now, he's not the only Biden-involved in the region.

The vice president's youngest son, Hunter Biden, has been‘appointed head of legal affairs at Burisma Holdings,
Ukraine's largest private gas producer, The Moscow Times reported Tuesday. Hunter described his new role in a
statement on the company's website:

As a new member of the board, I believe that my assistance in consulting the company on matters of transparency,
corporate governance and responsibility, international expansion, and other priorities will contribute to the economy
and benefit the people of Ukraine.

The new gig joins several others on Hunter's extensive resume. He currently serves as as managing partner at the
Washington-based investment advisory company Rosemont Seneca Partners and counsel at the New York City-based
law firm Boies Schiller Flexner.. He is also an adjunct professor at Georgetown University's Foreign Service graduate
program.

According to Bloomberg Businessweek, Burisma was founded in 2006 and "engages in oil-well drilling, production
of liquefied natural gas, and undertaking geological studies." It is based in Cyprus. It owns several oil and gas
companies in Ukraine, including in the southeastern city of Dnepropetrovsk.

Burisma hired another American—and another managing partner of Rosemont Seneca Partners —just last month.
Devon Archer joined the company's board of directors to "focus on the interaction with current investors, as well as
involving new investors from the United States," according to an April 22 press release from the company. Archer
served as a senior adviser to John Kerry during his 2004 presidential campaign.

"Today Burisma Holdings reminds me of Exxon Mobil in its wake," Archer said in a recent interview posted on the
company's website. "It has all the chances to be one of the biggest privately owned oil companies in the world."

Archer's work focuses heavily on energy independence for Ukraine, a topic that has received much attention in recent
months. Ukraine is dependent on Russia for energy exports, and Moscow has pulled discount agreements during its
ongoing standoff with Kiev. The addition of Hunter to the company masthead suggests Burisma is turning to U.S.
talent—and money and name recognition—for protection against Russia. It also jibes with the Obama administration
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message that his father has been tasked with spreading.

It's unclear whether the entry of another Biden into the fray was meant to send a message to Moscow. But Russian
President Vladimir Putin, eternally leery of American hands in eastern European business, is bound to notice.
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

nothing

From: Barkoff, Kendra

Sent: Tuesday, May 13,2014 1:06 PM

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

“Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. TheVice President does not endorse any particular company and has
no involvement with this company. For any additional questions, I refer you to Hunter’s office.”

From: Spector, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 01:00 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: RE: Politico: Hunter Biden to Ukraine gas board

Do we have a response?

From: Spector, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, May 13,2014 12:54 PM

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
Feldman, Stefanie G.; Foster, Heather; Friedman, Jennifer; Hankins, Hannah R .; Hart, Elizabeth; Hertz, Jessica R .;



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
Politico / Lucy McCalmont
May 13,2014 12:47 PM EDT

Hunter Biden, the younger son of Vice President Joe Biden, will be joining UkKraine’s largest private gas
producer, the company announced in a statement

“The company’s strategy is aimed at the strongest concentration of professional staff and the introduction
of best corporate practices, and we’re delighted that Mr. Biden is joining us to help us achieve these
goals,” Alan Apter, Burisma Holdings’ chairman of the board of directors, said in a statement, which
was reported by The Moscow Times on Tuesday.

Biden, joining the board, will be in charge of the legal-unit, the company said and will provide support for
Burisma Holdings “among international organizations.”

Biden said the company will help strengthen Ukraine’s economy.

“Burisma’s track record of innovations and industry leadership in the field of natural gas means that it can
be a strong driver of a strong economy in Ukraine,” Biden said in a statement. “As a new member of the
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
Carney said the U.S.would not recognize a referendum held Sunday in Eastern Ukraine aiming for self-
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
http://www.themoscowtimes.com/business/article/son-of-us-vice-president-biden-joins-ukraine-gas-company/500062.html

Lambros, Demetra

Tue, 13 May 2014 15:07:45 -0400

To: Joseph, Jeremy, Hertz, Jessica R., Hertz, Jessica R., Joseph, Jeremy
FW: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas company

Also, looks like the guy's name is alternatively spelled Nicolay Zlochevsky

From: Lambros, Demetra

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 2:52 PM

To: Murray, Shailagh

Subject: FW: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas company

Here is the first reference to Zlochewsky

From: Barkoff, Kendra

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:15 AM

To: Murray, Shailagh; Lambros, Demetra

Subject: Fw: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas company

----- Original Message -----

From: Max Seddon [mailto:max.seddon@buzzfeed.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 09:11 AM

To: Lucas Magnuson, Laura

Cc: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: Re: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian.natural gas company

Thanks!

On Tue, May 13, 2014 at 4:11 PM, Lucas Magnuson, Laura <Laura_D_Lucas@nsc.eop.gov> wrote:

> Hi, Max. Adding the VP's office to respond to your query. Best, Laura
>

> From: Max Seddon [mailto:max.seddon@buzzfeed.com]

> Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:10 AM

> To: Lucas Magnuson, Laura

> Subject: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas

> company

>

> Dear Laura,

>

> Hope this finds you-well. Russian state media is loving this press

> release, supposedly from a Cypriot-held Ukrainian natural gas company,
> claiming that the Vice President's son has joined its board of

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

>

> |s this true? What exactly is going on here?

>

> Thanks and best

>

> Max

>

>



> -

> Max Seddon

> Foreign affairs reporter, BuzzFeed
> +380 68 558 6856 (Kiev)

> twitter.com/maxseddon

Max Seddon

Foreign affairs reporter, BuzzFeed
+380 68 558 6856 (Kiev)
twitter.com/maxseddon



Barkoff, Kendra

Fw: Russian Television

From: YceHko HaTanbs BanepbeBHa [mailto:NUsenko@ntv.ru]
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 07:13 AM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: Russian Television

Dear Ms. Barkoff,

NTV Russian Television and a Central Television program send you best regards and
kindly ask your assistance.

Central Television program with Vadim Takmenev is the 1st news program combining
all TV genres. The program presents the real life, political, social and cultural events.
In our program took part a lot of famous persons of show-business and politics: Tom
Cruise, Angelina Jolie, Arnold Schwarzenegger, Daniel Craig, Lara Fabian, Alain Delon,
Jean-Claude Van Damme, Jackie Chan, Benicio Del Toro, Til Schweiger, Vin Diesel,
James Cameron, Lars von Trier, Scarlett Johansson, Daniel Radcliffe, Stephen Fry,
Vladimir Putin, Dmitry Medvedev.

Mr. Hunter Biden has recently become a member of Committee of Directors of Burisma
company. We would like to congratulate him and wish him good luck! Would you be so
kind to help us to organize an interview with Mr. Joseph Biden so that he could tell us
his attitude towards and tell us if it will influence the foreign policy of the USA. We
would like to organize this shooting this week (May, 15 - 16) any time and place
suitable for Mr. Biden as our program will be on air this Saturday (May, 17).

Thank you and looking forward your answer!

Sincerely,

Natalya Usenko
Producer

+7 964 537 38 77(cell)
+7 495 617 90 47(f)
NUsenko@ntv.ru
solinoNU@gmail.com
www.ntv.ru

NTV Broadcasting Company is the largest non-governmental TV-network in Russia. It
covers the audience of approx. 100 million people in countries of former Soviet Union.
It is also the main Russian language channel broadcasted all over the world via
satellite. NTV journalists interviewed George Bush, Condoleezza Rice, John Ashcroft,
James Baker, Mikhail Gorbachev, Mikhail Khodorkovsky, Ariel Sharon, Mikhail
Saakashvili, Arnold Schwarzenegger, Paul McCartney, Madonna, Nicole Kidman and
many others. NTV covers all main political, social and cultural events every day and
brings the top news stories from around the world which are produced by dedicated


mailto:NUsenko@ntv.ru
mailto:solinoNU@gmail.com
http://www.ntv.ru/

staff in Moscow working with colleagues at NTV's world bureaus worldwide including
New York, London, Berlin, Brussels, Paris, Kyiv etc.
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Fw: Vice Presidential News Clips for Friday, October 17, 2014
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Prescott, Jeffrey

Tue, 13 May 2014 11:57:32 -0400

To: Lambros, Demetra, Lambros, Demetra

Cc: Barkoff, Kendra, Barkoff, Kendra

RE: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas company

Yeah, will be out of mtg at 12:30 or so

From: Lambros, Demetra

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:17 AM

To: Prescott, Jeffrey

Cc: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: FW: Joe Biden's son joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas company

Hey Jeff:

Do you have a minute to talk about this?

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

> Subject: Joe Biden's son-joining the board of a Ukrainian natural gas
> company

>

> Dear Laura,

>

> Hope this finds you well. Russian state media is loving this press

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
Ruffner, Richard, Eaton, Sarah, Baker, Sarah, Berlenbach, Sarah, Rosenthal, Lynn, Ford, Sarah (Intern), Ni ila,
Lachman, Sherry, Murray, Shailagh, Myers, Sam A., Ricchetti, Steven, Tennant, Thomas M, McNulty, T s P.,, Williams, Tonya,
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
"Schultz, Gregory, >", "Zeigler-Brown, Cortez, >" ( Intern ), "Schrum, Evan, >", ";&ey, Julia M, >", "McNellis, Kerry,
"Berlenbach, Sarah, >", "Hornbrook, Alex, >", "Picos, Francisco, >", "Pietr@elsey, >", "Clark, Katisha A,
"Eaton, Sarah, >", "Hart, Elizabeth A., >", "Joseph, Jeremy, >", "Carpenter, Michael, >", "McNulty, Thomas P,
"Flynn, John S, >", "Suber, Kellen C., >", "Doody, Jillian, >", "Baker, %:M "Everett, Aaron, >", "Noblitt, Karly,
"Williams, Tonya, >", "Aidinoff, Marc, >", "Person, Fran, >", "Reddg,"Whay, >", "Myers, Sam A., >", "Ford, Sarah (Intern),
"Trotter, Katherine K., >", "Nickoloff, Lauren (Intern), >", "Wo » Brian J., >", "Barkoff, Kendra, >", "Rosenzweig, Dana,
"Nix, Sheila, >", "Cloud, Donald, >", "Kurren, Amy, >", "Suyliyan; Jacob, >", "Graves, Don, >", "Lyons, Jamie,
"Tennant, Thomas M, >", "Ruffner, Richard, >", "Bernal, ony R., >", "Twigg, Carri, >", "Lambros, Demetra,
"Prescott, Jeffrey, >", "Bolduc, Chad, >", "Anderso&Q&id, >", "Lillard, Brooke, >", "Regoli, Elizabeth A, >", "Chung, Kathy,
"Orbach Lachman, Sherry, >", "Montoya, Jorda
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Bulletin Intelligence
18 Oct 2014 10:02:45
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

Tue, 13 May 2014 14:37:18 -0400

To: ann.w.compton@abc.com, "Trotter, Kingsley, Spector, Stephen, Spector, Stephen, Trotter, Katherine K.

Cc: mary.k.bruce@abc.com, jonathan.d.karl@abc.com, rick.klein@abc.com

Re: | know you are travellinbg. OFF the record doesnt help. | would however be willing to use this with or without quoting
YOU.

Off the record:
The lawyers weren’t consulted because Hunter is a private citizen and the VP has no association with this company.

----- Original Message -----

From: Compton, Ann W. [mailto:Ann.W.Compton@abc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 01:35 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra; Trotter, Kingsley; Spector, Stephen

Cc: Bruce, Mary K. <Mary.K.Bruce@abc.com>; Karl, Jonathan D. <Jonathan.D.Karl@abc.com>; Klein, Rick
<Rick.Klein@abc.com>

Subject: | know you are travellinbg. OFF the record doesnt help. | would however be willing to'use this with or without
quoting YOU.

And Hunter's office cannot answer: was the WH counsel's office consulted, or informed‘as a courtesy?

From: Barkoff, Kendra [mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 2:27 PM

To: Compton, Ann W.; Trotter, Kingsley; Spector, Stephen

Cc: Bruce, Mary K.; Karl, Jonathan D.; Klein, Rick

Subject: RE: Kendra - in the WH briefing Jay Carney is referring.questions on Hunter Biden to you.

OFF THE RECORD (sorry about the delay, | am flying with the VP and having email issues)

Here is a statement for your use from me:
“Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. The.Vice President does not endorse any particular company and has no
involvement with this company. For any additional'questions, | refer you to Hunter’s office.”

From: Compton, Ann W. [mailto:Ann.W.Compton@abc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 1:16 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra; Trotter, Kingsley; Spector, Stephen

Cc: Bruce, Mary K.; Karl, Jonathan.D.; Klein, Rick

Subject: Kendra - in the WH briefing Jay Carney is referring questions on Hunter Biden to you.

Can you tell us whether the'WH counsel's office was consulted? Informed? Even as a courtesy?
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

Subject: ?? Any reply ?? Did the VP's legal staff have to vett this or sign off in any way? Is it any kind of conflict of interest

From: Compton, Ann W.

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 11:40 AM

To: 'Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov'; 'Katherine_K_Trotter@ovp.eop.gov'

Subject: Hi. Did the VP's legal staff have to vett this or sign off in any way? Is it any kind of conflict of interest ?



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
and benefit the people of Ukraine,” Hunter Biden said in the statement.

Burisma owns several Ukrainian oil and gas companies, including Esko Pivnich and Pari, Lenta.ru reported Tuesday.
The company also has assets in Ukraine's Dnepr-Donetsk, the Carpathian and the Azov-Kuvan basins.

Burisma produced 11,600 barrels of oil equivalent, or boe, in 2013 and was planning to increase its production in Ukraine
by 35-40 percent in 2014, U.S. financier and member of the board of directors Devon Archer told newspaper Capital in late
April.

Hunter's father, as U.S. Vice President, has repeatedly rebuked Russia for its reported-involvement in Ukraine and has
pledged to support efforts to reduce its dependency on Russian energy.
i
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Barkoff, Kendra

Re: Hunter Biden

OFF THE RECORD (sorry about the delay, I am flying with the VP and having email issues)
Here is a statement for your use from me:

“Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. The Vice President does not endorse any particular company and has
no involvement with this company. For any additional questions, I refer you to Hunter’s office.”

From: Rosie Gray [mailto:rosie@buzzfeed.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 12:04 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: Hunter Biden

Hi,

I'm a reporter for BuzzFeed. | know my colleague Max Seddon has already reached.out to your office but we're looking to get
answers about whether or not Hunter Biden has joined the board of Burisma. Can:you confirm? Is the VP's office going to say
anything about this?

thanks,
Rosie

Reporter, BuzzFeed
@rosiegray

c: 646 369 9351
rosie@buzzfeed.com



mailto:rosie@buzzfeed.com

Barkoff, Kendra

Re: hey

Thanks

From: Eric Schwerin [mailto:eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 10:58 AM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Cc: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Subject: Re: hey

Kendra, | am around the next few days if you need me.

Eric D. Schwerin

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880

eschwerin@rosemontseneca.com

&5 Consider the environment before printing this email.

On May 13, 2014, at 10:39 AM, Barkoff, Kendra <Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Thanks

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 10:39 AM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Cc: Eric Schwerin

Subject: Re: hey

Eric- he's cc'd here

RHB
202.333.1880

On May 13, 2014, at 5:05 PM, "Barkoff, Kendra" <Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Just sent you the email
Let me know who in your office.
Thanks!

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 9:59 AM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: Re: hey

Ok-
What exactly are they asking? For the time being I'd just refer them to my office. FYI I joined


x-msg://59/eschwerin@obblaw.com
mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov
mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com
mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov
mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com

the board of Burisma Holdings Ltd. (Burisma.com) an independent/ private natural gas
producer in Ukraine along with the former president of Poland. | think the press release is on
their web site.

RHB
202.333.1880

On May 13, 2014, at 4:46 PM, "Barkoff, Kendra" <Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Thanks for talking to me. let me know who | should refer folks to.
Kendra

Kendra Barkoff

Press Secretary

Office of the Vice President

(202) 456-4390 (0) | (202) 503-5285 (c)
kbarkoff @ovp.eop.gov



http://burisma.com/
mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov
x-msg://67/kbarkoff@ovp.eop.gov

Gerlach, Alec

RE: also--Biden/Ukraine

Sounds good.

From: Barkoff, Kendra [mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 10:53 AM

To: Gerlach, Alec

Subject: Re: also--Biden/Ukraine

Thanks. Trying to get more info over here. Give me a little bit of time.

From: Gerlach, Alec [mailto:GerlachJA2@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 10:50 AM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: RE: also--Biden/Ukraine

She’s supposed to go out at 1pm but she’s not around right now. I can give you‘a ring.

From: Barkoff, Kendra [mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 10:48 AM

To: Gerlach, Alec

Subject: RE: also--Biden/Ukraine

Thanks
We are just starting hear from press about this. What time is Jen’s briefing?
Can she call me?

Kendra Barkoff

Press Secretary

Office of the Vice President

(202) 456-4390 (o) | (202) 503-5285 (¢)
kbarkoff @ovp.eop.gov

From: Gerlach, Alec [mailto:GerlachJA2 @state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13,2014 10:41 AM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: FW: also--Biden/Ukraine

Hi Kendra,
I work with Jen Psaki at the State Dept.

Our Fox News correspondent gave me a heads up that he might ask us about Hunter Biden going to a Ukrainian gas
company at our daily press briefing today. Have you gotten any questions on this?

Happy to refer him to you or follow your lead.


mailto:GerlachJA2@state.gov
mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov
applewebdata://2A9CFC03-0FE6-463B-9FD4-2C9FA2291C61/kbarkoff@ovp.eop.gov
mailto:GerlachJA2@state.gov

He says: I am sure it is legal, just wanted to ask about optics and timing...

From: Tomlinson, Lucas [mailto:Lucas.Tomlinson@FOXNEWS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 10:13 AM

To: Gerlach, Alec

Subject: also--Biden/Ukraine

Doubt you have seen this, so wanted to pass along....
Might ask a question about Hunter Biden joining Ukraine gas company board...

http://burisma.com/hunter-biden-joins-the-team-of-burisma-holdings/

Burisma Holdings, Ukraine’s largest private gas producer, has expand edits Board of Direetors by bringing on
Mr. R Hunter Biden as a new director.

R. Hunter Biden will be in charge of the Holdings’ legal unit and will provide support for the Fefmpany among international
organizations. On his new appointment, he commented: “Burisma’s track record of innovat{ons and industry leadership in the field of
natural gas means that it can be a strong driver of a strong economy in Ukraine. As a féw member of the Board, I believe that my
assistance in consulting the Company on matters of transparency, corporate governancg and responsibility, international expansion and

other priorities will contribute to the economy and benefit the people of Ukraige ;

The Chairman of the Board of Directors of Burisma Holdings, Mr_ AlamNApter, noted: “The company’s strategy is aimed at the
strongest concentration of professional staff and the introduction of best corporate practices, and we’re delighted that Mr. Biden is

joining us to help us achieve these goals.”


mailto:Lucas.Tomlinson@FOXNEWS.COM
http://burisma.com/hunter-biden-joins-the-team-of-burisma-holdings/

Compton, Ann W.

Tue, 13 May 2014 12:49:48 -0400

To: Barkoff, Kendra, Trotter, Kingsley, Trotter, Katherine K., Barkoff, Kendra

?? Any reply ?? Did the VP's legal staff have to vett this or sign off in any way? Is it any kind of conflict of interest ?

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
largest private gas producer — a move he said would benefit Ukrainians and the country's.economy.

In a statement published on its website, Burisma Holdings announced Hunter Biden would join its board of directors
and head the company's legal unit.

"As a new member of the board, | believe that my assistance in consulting-the company on matters of transparency,
corporate governance and responsibility, international expansion and-other-priorities will contribute to the economy
and benefit the people of Ukraine," Hunter Biden said in the statement.

Burisma owns several Ukrainian oil and gas companies, including Esko Pivnich and Pari, Lenta.ru reported Tuesday.
The company also has assets in Ukraine's Dnepr-Donetsk, the Carpathian and the Azov-Kuvan basins.

Burisma produced 11,600 barrels of oil equivalent, or boe,'in 2013 and was planning to increase its production in Ukraine
by 35-40 percent in 2014, U.S. financier and member of the board of directors Devon Archer told newspaper Capital in late
April.

Hunter's father, as U.S. Vice President, hasirepeatedly rebuked Russia for its reported involvement in Ukraine and has
pledged to support efforts to reduce its dependency on Russian energy.
Hith
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Barkoff, Kendra

Re: Politico: Hunter Biden to Ukraine gas board

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

Tue, 13 May 2014 14:26:57 -0400

To: Compton, Ann W., Trotter, Kingsley, Spector, Stephen, Spector, Stephen, Trotter, Katherine K.
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
“Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. The Vice President does not endorse any particular company and has no
involvement with this company. For any additional questions, | refer you to Hunter’s office.”

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

Can you tell us whether the WH counsel's office was consulted? Informed? Even as a.courtesy?
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

Son of U.S. Vice President Biden Joins.Ukraine Gas Company

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



Lucas Magnuson, Laura

FW: FYSA: Hunter Biden-Ukraine Story Trending Among Russian Elites

Want me to have State forward all queries to you?

And are you saying anything? Thanks!

From: Singer, Matthew A [mailto:SingerMA@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 1:15 PM

To: Lucas Magnuson, Laura

Cc: Ferencevych, Yaryna N; Schtele, Luke A; Sessums, Michael D; Smith, Brian T; Bouldin, Megan T; EUR-PD-Dirs-DL
Subject: FW: FYSA: Hunter Biden-Ukraine Story Trending Among Russian Elites

Hello, Laura,

Can we discuss? Post has gotten an inquiry about this (fortunately, just to confirm whether it’s true, nothing too
loaded), and they need to know if they should forward inquiries to NSC.

Thank you,
-MS
Matthew Singer ¢ Public Diplomacy Desk Officer for Ukraine, Moldova, and Belarus * Bureau of European and Eurasian

Affairs * U.S. Dept. of State
2201 C St NW, Room 4427, Washington, DC 20520 | Direct 202:647-7861 | SingerMA@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Smith, Brian T

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014.1:13 PM

To: EUR-UMB-DL; EUR-RUS-POL-DL

Cc: Ukraine Neg Narratives; Ukraine-Russia Coordination; Kyiv, PAS FSOs
Subject: RE: FYSA: Hunter Biden-Ukraine Story Trending Among Russian Elites

Now being covered in English by the Moscow Times.

http://www.themoscowtimes.com/business/article/son-of-us-vice-president-biden-joins-ukraine-gas-
company/S00062.html

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Smith, Brian T
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 11:10 AM


applewebdata://ADC0B610-A36A-42B1-95D7-1F617EB24225/staabvl@state.gov
http://www.themoscowtimes.com/business/article/son-of-us-vice-president-biden-joins-ukraine-gas-company/500062.html

To: EUR-UMB-DL; EUR-RUS-POL-DL
Cc: Ukraine Neg Narratives; Ukraine-Russia Coordination
Subject: FYSA: Hunter Biden-Ukraine Story Trending Among Russian Elites

Colleagues — FYSA, The below Russian news article, that VP Biden’s son, Hunter, has been named a board member
of the energy company Burisma, which has rights to hydrocarbon reserves in Ukraine, is being retweeted by Russian

elites, including Aleksey Pushkov and Vladislav Surkov. It has 100 retweets as of 1100 EST.

http://lenta.ru/news/2014/05/13/biden/

Brian T. Smith
EUR/UMB (TDY)
202.647.2979 | HST 4427A

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.


http://lenta.ru/news/2014/05/13/biden/

Barkoff, Kendra

RE: Hunter Biden/Ukraine

Off the record (on the airplane, so having email issues)

Here is a statement for your use from me:
“Hunter Biden is a private citizen and a lawyer. The Vice President does not endorse any particular company and has
no involvement with this company. For any additional questions, I refer you to Hunter’s office.”

From: Lederman, Josh [mailto:JLederman@ap.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13,2014 1:14 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: Hunter Biden/Ukraine

Hey Kendra,

I’m sure you’re about to get a flood of inquiries on this since it just came up in the briefing, but are you commenting
at all on the news about Hunter Biden and Burisma?

Thanks,
Josh

Burisma Holdings, Ukraine’s largest private gas producer, has expand edits Board of Directors by bringing onMr. R
Hunter Biden as a new director.

R. Hunter Biden will be in charge of the Holdings” legal unit and will provide support for the Company among
international organizations. On his new appointment, he commented: “Burisma’s track record of innovations and
industry leadership in the field of natural gas means that it can be a strong driver of a strong economy in Ukraine. As
a new member of the Board, I believe that my assistance in consulting the Company on matters of transparency,
corporate governance and responsibility, international expansion and other priorities will contribute to the economy
and benefit the people of Ukraine.”

The Chairman of the Board of Directors of Burisma Holdings, Mr. Alan Apter, noted: “The company’s strategy is
aimed at the strongest concentration of professional staff and the introduction of best corporate practices, and we’re
delighted that Mr. Biden is joining us to help us achieve these goals.”

R. Hunter Biden is a counsel to Boies, Schiller & Flexner LLP, a national law firm based in New York, USA, which
served in cases including “Bush vs. Gore”, and “U.S. vs. Microsoft”. He is one of the co-founders and a managing
partner of the investment advisory company Rosemont Seneca Partners, as well as chairman of the board of
Rosemont Seneca Advisors. He is an Adjunct Professor at Georgetown University’s Masters Program in the School
of Foreign Service.

Mr. Biden has experience in public service and foreign policy. He is a director for the U.S. Global Leadership
Coalition, The Center for National Policy, and the Chairman’s Advisory Board for the National Democratic Institute.
Having served as a Senior Vice President at MBNA bank, former U.S. President Bill Clinton appointed him an
Executive Director of E-Commerce Policy Coordination under Secretary of Commerce William Daley. Mr. Biden
served as Honorary Co-Chair of the 2008 Obama-Biden Inaugural Committee.

Mr. Biden is a member of the bar in the State of Connecticut, and the District of Columbia, the U.S. Supreme Court,
and the Court of Federal Claims. He received a Bachelor’s degree from Georgetown University, and a J.D. from Yale



Law School.

R. Hunter Biden is also a well-known public figure.He is chairman of the Board of the World Food Programme
U.S.A., together with the world’s largest humanitarian organization, theUnited Nations World Food Programme. In
this capacity he offers assistance to the poor in developing countries, fighting hunger and poverty, and helping to
provide food and education to 300 million malnourished children around the world.

Company Background:

Burisma Holdings is a privately owned oil and gas company with assets in Ukraine and operating in the energy
market since 2002. To date, the company holds a portfolio with permits to develop fields in the Dnieper-Donets, the
Carpathian and the Azov-Kuban basins. In 2013, the daily gas production grew steadily and at year-end amounted to
11.6 thousand BOE (barrels of oil equivalent — incl. gas, condensate and crude oil), or 1.8 million m3 of natural gas.
The company sells these volumes in the domestic market through traders, as well as directly to final consumers.
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Washington Post

BIDEN pushes for infrastructure investment — especially for LaGuardia
Airport

By: Jose A. DelReal / October 21, 2014

In case you didn’t already know how Vice President BIDEN feels about LaGuardia

Airport, on Tuesday he reminded us that it's “the worst airportin the world.”

DNAinfo New York

Cuomo, BIDEN Announce Design Competiton to Upgrade LaGuardia and JFK
By: Jeff Mays / October 21, 2014

The last time he mentioned LaGuardia Airport, Vice President Joseph BIDEN made
news when he said it looked like a "third world-country.”

Washington Examiner

BIDEN: Airport workers thanked me for comparing LaGuardia to 'third-world
country’

By: Brian Hughes / October21; 2014

Vice President Joe BIDEN has already landed in hot water with some New Yorkers
for comparing LaGuardia Airport to a “third-world country.” But he could not resist
poking fun at the state of the terminals there again on Tuesday.

Gothamist

Any ldeas On-How To Make LaGuardia & JFK Less Soul-Crushing?

By: Rebecca Fishbein / October 21, 2014

Not everyone who flies through La Guardia Airport is able to fully appreciate NYC's
finest hunk of peeling drywall, even if the Auntie Anne's at Gate A rivals the one at
Port Authority Bus Terminal. Earlier this year, Vice President Joe BIDEN likened La
Guardia to an airport in "some third world country."

The Detroit News

BIDEN touts new Detroit buses, M-1

By: David Shepardson / October 21, 2014

Vice President Joe BIDEN touted Detroit's M-1 rail system and the Transportation
Department's award of funds for 50 new buses for the Motor City.


http://www.washingtonpost.com/blogs/post-politics/wp/2014/10/21/biden-pushes-for-infrastructure-investment-especially-for-laguardia-airport/
http://www.dnainfo.com/new-york/20141021/east-elmhurst/cuomo-biden-announce-design-competiton-upgrade-laguardia-jfk
http://www.washingtonexaminer.com/biden-airport-workers-thanked-me-for-comparing-laguardia-to-third-world-country/article/2555089
http://gothamist.com/2014/10/21/cuomo_laguardia_biden.php
http://www.detroitnews.com/story/news/politics/2014/10/21/biden-detroit-m-rail-buses/17681309/

Associated Press

VP Joe BIDEN to campaign for Schneider in lllinois

October 21, 2014

Vice President Joe BIDEN is expected to attend a rally in support of Democratic
U.S. Rep. Brad Schneider.

Daily Herald

Vernon Hills preparing for Vice President Joe BIDEN's visit Wednesday

By: Russell Lissau and Mick Zawislak / October 21, 2014

The giggling toddlers and energetic dancers who normally would occupy Vernon
Hills' Sullivan Community Center on Wednesday will make way for a-political rally
featuring Vice President Joe BIDEN.

Chicago Sun-Times

Bill Clinton stumps for Quinn; tells workers to look to future

By: Natasha Korecki / October 21, 2014

Clinton's arrival came one day after President Barack Obama's departure. While
here, Obama headed a 6,200-person rally at Chicago State University, then pushed
for early voting on Monday. Vice President Joe BIDEN is on deck for Wednesday.
First lady Michelle Obama as well as Hillary Clinton have also come through town
for Quinn.

ABC News Radio

POLL: More Prefer Public Transit to Road Building

October 21, 2014

The results come as Vice President Joe BIDEN and six mayors from major U.S.
cities are scheduled to attend a Washington Post forum Tuesday on relieving traffic
congestion.

Globe Newswire

Cubic Joins National Journalists, Elected Officials and Transportation
Leaders for The Washington Post's 'Fix My Commute' Live Event

October 21, 2014

Cole, executive vice president and deputy for strategy, business development and
diversification at Cubic Transportation Systems, will join U.S. Vice President Joseph
BIDEN and fellow transportation industry leaders at The Washington Post's
America Answers event, 'Fix My Commute,' on Tuesday, Oct. 21 from 9 a.m. - 4
p.m. EST.

NCB News

BIDEN: LaGuardia Staff Thanked Me for Telling Truth About Airport
October 21, 2014

Vice President Joe BIDEN says workers at LaGuardia Airport thanked him for


http://www.wandtv.com/story/26842760/vp-joe-biden-to-campaign-for-schneider-in-illinois
http://www.dailyherald.com/article/20141021/news/141029621/
http://politics.suntimes.com/article/springfield/bill-clinton-stumps-quinn-tells-workers-look-future/tue-10212014-315pm
http://www.wlsam.com/common/more.php?m=58&ts=1413898503&article=6486AD74591811E4B51EFEFDADE6840A&mode=2
http://money.cnn.com/news/newsfeeds/articles/globenewswire/10103594.htm
http://www.nbcnews.com/storyline/ebola-virus-outbreak/will-presidents-ebola-czar-keep-critics-quiet-n228506

comments he made earlier this year where he compared the structure to a "third
world country."

The Washington Post

BIDEN clocks his Amtrak hours

October 21, 2014

During a speech on commuter issues, Vice President BIDEN estimates that he has
made roughly 8,000 round-trips on Amtrak.

Camas-Washougal Post-Record

WHS students meet VP

October 21, 2014

Washougal High School students were provided the chance to get.up close and
personal with state and national leaders at a recent Portland political rally.

New York Observer

A New Look at LaGuardia Airport

October 21, 2014

Earlier this year, Vice President Joe BIDEN compared LaGuardia International
Airport to a third-world facility. As usual when Mr. BIDEN ventures from prepared
scripts people were offended. Mr. BIDEN had to apologize to the airport managers
in third-world countries.

World Tribune

Putin exploits latest BIDEN gaffe, offers helping hand to Turkey

By: Miles Yu / October 21, 2014

When U.S. Vice President openly chastised Turkey for allowing foreign militant
fighters to cross its territory-into Syria to join Islamist State of Iraq and Levant (ISIL),
President Vladimir Putin-of Russia picked up the phone.

RT

US needs pro-American lobby in Israel

By: Robert Bridge / October 21, 2014

Behind the polite and diplomatic statements regarding the “unbreakable bond” that
exists between the United States and Israel lays a more disturbing truth that is
slowly coming to the surface.

Lake County News-Sun

Opinion: Maybe we’ll get to see BIDEN being BIDEN

October 21, 2014

Vice President Joe BIDEN will show up Wednesday for a political speech in Vernon
Hills.

NoHo Arts District


http://www.washingtonpost.com/posttv/politics/biden-clocks-his-amtrak-hours/2014/10/21/cd5d2a96-5952-11e4-9d6c-756a229d8b18_video.html
http://www.camaspostrecord.com/news/2014/oct/21/whs-students-meet-vp/
http://observer.com/2014/10/a-new-look-at-laguardia-airport/
http://www.worldtribune.com/2014/10/21/putin-exploits-latest-biden-gaffe-offers-helping-hand-turkey/
http://rt.com/op-edge/197856-israel-us-lobby-relations/
http://newssun.suntimes.com/2014/10/20/maybe-well-get-see-biden-biden/
http://www.nohoartsdistrict.com/industry-tips/item/2608-5-things-i-learned-from-my-time-with-joe-biden#.VEbGwvnF-2E

5 Things | learned from my time with Joe BIDEN

By: Jessie Marcus / October 21, 2014

| have to admit | was a little star struck. I've worked with lots of celebrities but when
| heard | might be going to the Vice Presidents home in Washington, DC to film him
for a Public Service announcement, | was thrilled and butterflies took flight in my
stomach.

Daily Beast

Where There’s Trouble, You’ll Usually Find Joe BIDEN

By: Lloyd Green / October 21, 2014

According to the polls, Joe BIDEN doesn’t have a prayer in 2016. And according to
former Secretary of Defense Robert Gates, BIDEN “has been wrong.on nearly
every major foreign-policy and national-security issue over the past four decades.”

Huffington Post

'White Boy' BIDEN Got It Right and Wrong About the Tea Party

By: Earl Ofari Hutchinson / October 21, 2014

Vice President Joe BIDEN got the tongues furiously wagging again after a recent
meeting with black ministers in South Carolina. First-he called himself the virtually
lone "white boy" in a black Wilmington, Delaware neighborhood.

Daily Kos

If Hillary doesn't run, is BIDEN the default?

October 21, 2014

Hillary Clinton isn’t going to retire to life as a Chappequa grandma; she is all but
certain to run for president. If Joe BIDEN is putting any serious thought to 2016,
there is no point in him positioning himself as a progressive alternative to Clinton in
the primaries.

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
Airport, on Tuesday he reminded us that it's “the worst airport in the world.”

Speaking at a Washington Post Live event on Tuesday about the importance of
investing in transportation infrastructure, BIDEN told audience members that the
United States needs airports that “actually look like the 21st century,” a subtle
callback to comments he made earlier this year comparing the New York airport to a
“third-world country.”


http://www.thedailybeast.com/articles/2014/10/21/where-there-s-trouble-you-ll-usually-find-joe-biden.html
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/earl-ofari-hutchinson/white-boy-biden-got-it-ri_b_5994026.html?utm_hp_ref=politics&ir=Politics
http://www.dailykos.com/story/2014/10/21/1338072/-If-Hillary-doesn-t-run-is-Biden-the-default

“My name is Joe ‘Amtrak’ BIDEN,” began the vice president, warming up the crowd
before launching into remarks about the occasionally dry subject of infrastructure
development. During his remarks, which lasted about 30 minutes, BIDEN stressed
the importance of investing in transportation and workforce training programs, a
combined effort that he said is a path toward strengthening the middle class.

“Modern infrastructure at this point, in my view right now, is about jobs.
Infrastructure investment is one of the most direct ways to good paying, middle-
class jobs,” he said.

Tuesday's event — the first in an ongoing series — focused on building better
commuting experiences and upgrading traffic infrastructure. Other-speakers
included former transportation secretary and White House chief of staff Andrew
Card, former Indianapolis mayor Stephen Goldsmith, former Pennsylvania governor
Ed Rendell (D) and former White House adviser David Plouffe.

DNAinfo New York
Cuomo, BIDEN Announce Design Competiton to Upgrade LaGuardia and JFK
By: Jeff Mays / October 21, 2014

NEW YORK CITY — The last time he mentioned LaGuardia Airport, Vice President
Joseph BIDEN made news when he said it looked like a "third world country."

The remark drew the ire of Mayor Bill de Blasio and other New Yorkers.
But on Monday, Gov. Andrew Cuomo said he had taken BIDEN's much-criticized
remarks to heart and announced a design competition to upgrade both LaGuardia

and John F. Kennedy International Airport.

"And he was right, by the way. Or at least he was right enough," Cuomo said during
an event at the College of Aeronautics and Technology in Queens.

In spite of a record 50 million passengers at JFK and a record 26 million
passengers at LaGuardia, Cuomo said the airports are not serving the needs of
travelers. Both airports are old, with LaGuardia built in 1939 and JFK in 1960.

In addition to the footprints of JFK and LaGuardia being too small, it also takes too
long to get to the airports from Manhattan, Cuomo said.

And while JFK and LaGuardia lack amenities, Dubai's airport has two hotels at two
different terminals and two business centers.

"They do business in the airport as a meeting place itself. We must modernize our



airports if we want to keep our competitive advantage and grow," said Cuomo.

Under the design competition plan — which begins in a month — groups will have
60 days to submit plans that modernize and upgrade both airports.

At LaGuardia, that includes a link with the Long Island Rail Road, adding ferry
service to increase access from Manhattan, and adding more retail and food
establishments.

At JFK, the goal is to increase connectivity between the AirTrain and subway and
increase hotels and meeting spaces.

The top three plans will receive $500,000 each to expand on their-project before a
winner is chosen.

The winning design will coincide with Jet Blue's existing $740 million terminal
expansion at JFK and the planned new central terminal for LaGuardia.

The design competition will also work with plans to-improve Republic Airport on
Long Island and Stewart International Airport in the Hudson Valley.

Joseph Sitt, president and founder of the Global Gateway Alliance, a group that has
pushed for modernization of New York City's airports, called the proposal just a first
step.

“We hope that this is a serious plan with a clear timeline, budget, and accountability
for success, not just political words," Sitt said.

Washington Examiner

BIDEN: Airport workers thanked me for comparing LaGuardia to 'third-world
country’

By: Brian Hughes/ October 21, 2014

Vice President Joe BIDEN has already landed in hot water with some New Yorkers
for comparing LaGuardia Airport to a “third-world country.” But he could not resist
poking fun at the state of the terminals there again on Tuesday.

“There were a group of eight LaGuardia airport workers lined up — they all wanted
to shake my hand and say, 'Thank you for telling the truth,” BIDEN said at a
Washington Post forum, recounting the fallout from his description of the New York
facility.

Earlier this year, BIDEN made clear where he stood on LaGuardia’s notoriously
lacking upgrades.



“If | blindfolded someone and took them at 2 o'clock in the morning into the airport in
Hong Kong and said, 'Where do you think you are?' “They would say, "This must be
America. This is a modern airport,™ he said in February. "If | took them blindfolded
and took them to LaGuardia Airport in New York, he would [be] like, 'l must be in
some third-world country.' I'm not joking."

Sign Up for the Politics Today newsletter!
New York City Mayor Bill de Blasio, among others, responded by calling BIDEN’s
comments inappropriate.

Months later, BIDEN is still no fan of LaGuardia.

“My Air Force Two crew said, ‘Uh-oh,”™ BIDEN said Tuesday of his'team's response
to landing at LaGuardia, at one point calling it the worst airport in the world —
before clarifying that it was "at least" the worst in the U.S.

BIDEN used LaGuardia as a prime example of why U.S. leaders need to devote
more dollars to infrastructure spending.

“Our problem isn’t the workforce,” BIDEN added of LaGuardia. “It's the physical
structure. It’s ridiculous.”

Gothamist
Any Ideas On How To Make LaGuardia & JFK Less Soul-Crushing?
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
Guardia to an airportin "some third world country." Now Governor Andrew Cuomo's
putting in some photo time with Uncle Joe, teaming up with the VP to announce
contests aimed at modernizing both La Guardia and John F. Kennedy Airport, an
effort that's totally unrelated to any sort of future major upcoming election or
whatever! SMILE FOR THE CAMERA, JOE.

Cuomo announced the contest yesterday at a press conference with BIDEN, who,
according to the Times, went on a 25-minute "ramble" about infrastructure ("It was
kind of like performance art," one witness told the paper). The governor said that
the initiative is all part of the state government's plan to "invest in roads, bridges
and tunnels on a scale that we haven't seen in decades." Starting next month,
interested parties have 60 days to come up with plans to revitalize and redesign
both airports. Then the Port Authority will pick three winning teams, and each will be
awarded $500,000 to further develop their proposals.



The proposals should aim to enhance transportation to and from the airports, amp
up food and retail, make the airport layouts more accessible and all around upgrade
the facilities, among other things. These tentative upgrades are all well and good,
but of course, critics have noted all this UPGRADE THE AIRPOTS talk seems a
little too closely timed to Election Year 2016—even BIDEN got into the game,
likening Cuomo to Lincoln (it's in the jowls). Joseph Sitt, a developer with the Global
Gateway Alliance who has a history of sucking the soul out of Coney Island, told the
Times he hoped Cuomo's contest wasn't election-year "hyperbole," noting that
"without dollars and cents, it could just be government rhetoric." Impossible!

La Guardia's already getting a new terminal, though it won't look as good as the one
proposed by the aforementioned Global Gateway Alliance a few years ago—the
Port Authority has not announced which consortium will build that future $3.6 billion
hub, but you can assume its flight boards still won't list the right gates.

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

Just kidding about that last bit. Actually, Mr. BIDEN'’s remarks created a stir simply
because he said out loud what thousands of New Yorkers— and visitors—say to
themselves every day. LaGuardia is a wretched gateway to the greatest city in the
world, and it’s time somebody said so.

Mr. BIDEN was back in town the other day, joining Gov. Andrew Cuomo at the very
airport he disparaged back in February. He saw no reason to take back his earlier
remarks. “It's unacceptable that LaGuardia has the worst passenger service in the
world,” the vice president said.

That’s going to change, as Mr. Cuomo made clear during a press conference called
to announce a design competition to rebuild and revitalize not only LaGuardia, but
Kennedy Airport as well. The governor told the vice president, “We’ve heard your
message and we're acting on it.”

That’s good news. But it's hard not to wonder why these critical pieces of
infrastructure have been allowed to wallow in obsolescence for all these years,
even as other world-class competitors were investing billions in their airports and
ancillary support systems, especially direct rail links. The Port Authority, which



operates the airports, has presided over the deterioration of LaGuardia and the
aging of Kennedy. Too bad Mr. BIDEN didn’t criticize the agency by name.

It's also fair to wonder if the governor’s high-profile announcement was prompted by
something other than genuine concern for airport design—something like, you
know, his re-election campaign. If he is re-elected, New Yorkers should make
certain that his grandiose plans become reality, and soon.

Mr. Cuomo suggested that the coming redesign may include a link between
LaGuardia and the Long Island Railroad as well as ferry service between the airport
and Manhattan. That’s wonderful, but seasoned travelers can’t help but point to
other world-class cities that already have superb public transport to and from their
major airports.

Mr. Cuomo said his design competition is not intended to delay or impede the Port
Authority’s already-announced plans to build a new main terminal at LaGuardia,
estimated to cost $3.6 billion. The terminal project and the design competition can
co-exist, the governor said.

Let’s hope so, because, as Mr. BIDEN was nice enough to point out, the airport is in
desperate need of help. There surely is plenty of work to be done, but if the Port
Authority’s existing plan for a new terminal.and Mr. Cuomo’s more sweeping idea
for a redesign of the facility conflict with-each other, nothing will have been
achieved.

Nothing, that is, except a well-timed news conference.

The Detroit News
BIDEN touts new Detroit buses, M-1
By: David Shepardson / October 21, 2014

Washington — Vice President Joe BIDEN touted Detroit's M-1 rail system and the
Transportation Department's award of funds for 50 new buses for the Motor City.

"Detroit's getting off its back. It's on its knees. It's about to stand up," BIDEN said at
a forum on commuting sponsored by the Washington Post at a local theater. He
praised Detroit Mayor Mike Duggan as a "great mayor. ... I'm serious — a really
can-do guy."

BIDEN also suggested self-driving cars may be in place faster than many experts
have predicted.

Last month, the U.S. Transportation Department announced it was awarding the city
$25.9 million to buy as many as 50 new hybrid and clean diesel buses that will ease



overcrowding, reduce wait times, and provide more accessible and reliable service
where 35 percent of the people live below the poverty line. They will replace aging
vehicles that have been "plagued by maintenance issues, resulting in better on-time
service, as well as reduced carbon emissions," the department said.

It marked the second boost from Washington in less than a year for the city's
beleaguered bus system. In December, the Federal Transit Administration approved
$41.6 million to overhaul 60 buses, improve facilities and acquire security
equipment.

The Transportation Department said 60 percent of Detroiters don't have access to a
car. "They rely on buses," BIDEN said. "They don't have enough buses so we just
arranged for" funding for more buses.

"What does mean? It means people can keep the few jobs they have out there.
They don't show up late. They are actually able to be on time. ... It means a working
mom doesn't have to take two buses that take two hours‘to get to work."

He also praised the M-1 rail system "going right through the center of town."

"The point is that it matters. Transportation and convenient transportation, efficient
transportation matter to how people can live their lives," BIDEN said.

BIDEN also praised Google Inc. for working on self-driving cars and Tesla Motors
Inc. for building electric vehicles.

"Tesla — | shouldn't say Tesla because I'm going to be accused of promoting a
brand. But here's the deal: They are about to put a car on the market that goes 0 to
60 in 3.2 seconds," BIDEN said referring a new souped-up version of the Model S
that the automaker unveiled earlier this month. "Google's working to develop self-
driving cars, which-|-predict will be around in the next four or five years. The
possibilities are immense."

Self-driving cars could save lives and improve productivity, BIDEN said. "It's
gigantic," he said.

Duggan won permission in January from Emergency Manager Kevyn Orr to hire a
new bus director, after he saw buses running behind schedule while residents
waited in subzero temperatures. Duggan had been pushing the Obama
administration for bus funding and spoke with BIDEN about it.

Also last month, the Transportation Department awarded a $12.2 million federal
grant to help finish the 3.31-mile M-1 streetcar project.



Associated Press
VP Joe BIDEN to campaign for Schneider in lllinois
October 21, 2014

VERNON HILLS, lll. (AP) — Vice President Joe BIDEN is expected to attend a rally
in support of Democratic U.S. Rep. Brad Schneider.

Schneider is in a race with Republican Bob Dold in lllinois' 10th congressional
district. Schneider's campaign says the vice president will headline an early voter
rally on Wednesday afternoon at a community center in the suburb of Vernon Hills.

BIDEN is one of many political heavy weights who have visited lllinois.in recent
days to campaign for Democratic candidates. President Barack Obama was in
Chicago on Sunday to help Gov. Pat Quinn in his campaign against GOP challenger
Bruce Rauner (ROW'-nur). Quinn campaigned Tuesday with.former President Bill
Clinton.

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
Hills' Sullivan Community Center on Wednesday will make way for a political rally
featuring Vice President Joe BIDEN.

BIDEN is coming to the center oan Aspen Drive in the afternoon to stump for some
fellow Democrats on the Nov. 4 ballot.

The Vernon Hills Park District facility will be closed for the day and scheduled
programs have been canceled. Additionally, motorists should expect corresponding
delays and detours in the area.

As campaign workers, district staffers and others prepare for the event, the Sullivan
Center has been a flurry of activity. U.S. flags and other decorations are being
added to the decor, a stage is being built and barricades will be erected.

Park district Executive Director Jeff Fougerousse sounded excited about BIDEN's
visit.

"When you can bring the vice president of the United States into our park district
facility, that's a special moment for us," he said.

Doors will open to the public at 1 p.m., and things are expected to get underway
about 1:30 p.m.



The Sullivan Center was chosen for BIDEN's visit because it's in the 10th
Congressional District, where Democratic incumbent Brad Schneider is running a
close race with Republican rival Robert Dold.

Schneider's campaign committee is covering the $500 rental cost, said Jay
Bullman, the center's facility supervisor. The contract was signed Oct. 14,
Fougerousse said, and planning began in earnest a few days later.

BIDEN and Schneider will be joined by U.S. Sen. Dick Durbin, who's also seeking
re-election, and by Paul Vallas, who's running for lieutenant governor with
Democratic Gov. Pat Quinn as his running mate.

Durbin's challenger is Republican Jim Oberweis. Quinn is running-against the
GOP's Bruce Rauner.

At the Sullivan Center, a preschool program, some dance classes, and a rhythmic
gymnastics class previously set for Wednesday havebeen canceled. An after-
school program will be relocated, too.

The dozen or so full-time employees who otherwise would be scheduled to work at
the center won't have vacation days, Fougerousse said.

"They're still going to work, just at different locations," he said. "It's not a paid
holiday for staff."

BIDEN's visit isn't causing any other significant disruptions in town, officials said.

Vernon Hills police are involved with traffic control coordination. The Secret Service
will handle BIDEN's transportation, officials said.

Motorists should-expect delays or detours in the area, police said.
Village employees aren't involved in any other aspects of the rally.
"It's a private event," Village Manager John Kalmar said.

When President Obama made a speech at Evanston's Northwestern University this
month, university and city officials had much more to do.

"It's a much more overwhelming event when the sitting president comes to your
campus," Northwestern spokesman Al Cubbage said.

University leaders had about 10 days to prepare. Cubbage and key staffers met



daily to discuss security, facilities issues and other matters.

For example, three rows of seats in the rear of the Cahn Auditorium needed to be
removed so risers could be installed for media crews. A temporary floor was built
over the theater's orchestra pit, too.

"It was a lot of work," Cubbage said.

The Sullivan center has hosted political bigwigs before. In March 2012, Republican
presidential candidate Mitt Romney had a rally there.

Chicago Sun-Times
Bill Clinton stumps for Quinn; tells workers to look to future
By: Natasha Korecki / October 21, 2014

Former President Bill Clinton landed in Chicago on Tuesday, becoming the latest in
a steady stream of star-studded pols to stump for Gov. Pat Quinn's re-election.

With U.S. Sen. Dick Durbin, D-lll., and Quinn at his.side at Wheatland Tube on the
Southwest Side, Clinton defended Quinn's tenure as governor.

“What this election should be about is what your lives are about: More jobs, higher
incomes, better education and training, secure health care and stronger families
and communities,” Clinton told a crowd of hard-hat wearing workers at the steel
pipe and tube manufacturing plant: “The rest is all background music.”

Clinton worked to dispel thoughts that this election was a referendum on President
Barack Obama as well as convince the crowd that a vote for Quinn was a vote for
the future.

"When he took office, things were in a terrible mess ... There were no easy
answers," Clinton said of Quinn. "We had the worst crash since the depression...
Don’t be pessimistic about the future, and don’t let your neighbors be."

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

Republican Bruce Rauner, meanwhile, was pushing early voting in Henry, Tazewell
and Winnebago counties. Rauner tapped starpower as well in New Jersey Gowv.
Chris Christie. Christie appeared at a campaign stop with Rauner in Rockford.
Christie, also the chair of the Republican Governors Association, has visited lllinois



numerous times to campaign for Rauner and on Tuesday was grabbing headlines
complaining about the Democrats' use of the minimum wage as a campaign tactic.

Meanwhile, Rauner's campaign has a different take on the state's record of job
creation.

"When it comes to jobs, lllinois continues to lag behind its neighbors with one of the
lowest growth rates in the Midwest," Rauner spokesperson Mike Schrimpf said in an
emailed statement.

However, new numbers released by the Bureau of Labor Statistics show lllinois had
the second best job growth in the nation. Last month, Illinois added nearly 20,000
jobs.

“lllinois has seen the nation’s sharpest decline in unemployment over the last year,
and our unemployment rate is at its lowest point in more than six years," Quinn's
statement said.

Rauner and Quinn are locked in a tight election battle for the governor's mansion.
The election is Nov. 4.

ABC News Radio
POLL: More Prefer Public Transit to Road Building
October 21, 2014

(NEW YORK) -- Americans in an ABC News/Washington Post poll favor expanded
public transportation options over road building in government efforts to reduce
traffic congestion. But where they live makes a difference.

Overall, 54 percent prefer focusing on public transit, such as trains and buses, while
four in 10 say the government should focus on expanding and building roads
instead. Preference for public transit, though, ranges from 61 percent of urban
residents to 52 percent of suburbanites and 49 percent of people in rural areas.

The results come as Vice President Joe BIDEN and six mayors from major U.S.
cities are scheduled to attend a Washington Post forum Tuesday on relieving traffic
congestion.

There are other differences among groups. Preference for a focus on public transit
peaks at two in three liberals and six in 10 college graduates, as well as among
nonwhites, people under age 40, those in the top income category, $100,000-plus,
and political independents.

Other groups have a slight preference for road building: strong conservatives,



evangelical white Protestants and white men without a college degree.

METHODOLOGY — This ABC News/Washington Post poll was conducted by
telephone Sept. 4-7, 2014, among a random national sample of 1,001 adults,
including landline and cell phone-only respondents. Results have a 3.5 point error
margin. Sampling, data collection and tabulation by Abt-SRBI of New York.st

Globe Newswire

Cubic Joins National Journalists, Elected Officials and Transportation
Leaders for The Washington Post's 'Fix My Commute' Live Event
October 21, 2014

SAN DIEGO, Oct. 21, 2014 (GLOBE NEWSWIRE) -- via PRWEB = Matt Cole,
executive vice president and deputy for strategy, business development and
diversification at Cubic Transportation Systems, will join U.S. Vice President Joseph
BIDEN and fellow transportation industry leaders at The Washington Post's
America Answers event, 'Fix My Commute,' on Tuesday, Oct. 21 from 9 a.m. -4
p.m. EST. America Answers is a transformative live event series, bringing together
innovators from government, industry and start-ups to analyze and discuss national
issues, such as healthcare, transportation, schools and more. In addition to the vice
president, the mayors of Atlanta, Denver, Honolulu, Miami and Salt Lake City will
present innovations in their cities complemented by experts from business and
academia at this daylong event.

'Fix My Commute' is the first installment in the series, examining how states, cities
and towns are utilizing solutions:to improve cost, congestion, traffic safety and
infrastructure projects. Presenters will delve into technological advances in the
industry including autonomaous vehicles, apps for commuting and energy
improvements.

"We are honored to be part of the first America Answers event alongside Vice
President BIDEN and so many transportation industry thought leaders," said Cole.
"Improving how commuters get from here to there is at the crux of Cubic's NextCity
strategy to integrate all modes of transportation. NextCity is enabling cities to more
efficiently manage revenue and infrastructure pricing, better plan for and meet
demand using data-driven analytics and maximize traveler convenience through the
gathering of predictive, personalized and actionable information."

The 'Big Data, Big Solutions' panel will run from 9:30-10 a.m., where Cole will cover
how the vast information collected by transportation authorities can be used to
move commuters more efficiently and keep riders and transport operators more
informed about their transit networks. Cole will be joined by moderator Nancy Scola,
technology policy reporter at The Washington Post and editor for the publication's
tech blog, The Switch, Di-Ann Eisnor, head of global partnerships at Waze, and



Stephen Goldsmith, professor of government at Harvard Kennedy School.

Cubic is well-qualified to speak on the subject after years of experience with big
data and predictive analytics in the transportation industry, culminating in the launch
of its Urban Insights subsidiary in June 2014. Urban Insights delivers data-driven
insights that will shape the urban transportation network of the future, enable
greater mobility and help transportation agencies solve one of their most critical
issues--funding--by helping them operate more efficiently and do more with less
resources. The subsidiary assists agencies in gathering the relevant data, analyzing
and assessing the meaning in the context of the desired outcomes, and in turn,
helping them to deliver the optimal level of service to the right locations at the right
times.

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
world country.”

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

Washougal High School students were provided the chance to get up close and
personal with state and national leaders at a recent Portland political rally.

The event was organized to support the re-election campaign for Oregon
Democratic Sen. Jeff Merkley. According to Jim Reed, WHS Advanced Placement
government and contemporary world problems teacher, his goal was for the
students to experience the ins and outs of politics.

“This field trip was not about voting Democrat or Republican, but rather to get a feel
for the campaign process and their techniques,” Reed said.

“It was a very successful field trip,” he continued. “The students were able to see



firsthand how the campaigning process works.”

Students got to see and hear from political figures such as Portland Mayor Charlie
Hales, various congressional leaders, Merkley and Vice President Joe BIDEN.

“This experience has really made me excited to vote,” said WHS senior, Brandon
Rotundo. “I can’t wait to be 18. | will need to know the issues and start picking
sides.”

The experience began with a two hour wait to get in to the rally. During that time,
students were able to hear conversations with some attendees as to why they were
there and the issues they were representing.

They also saw groups of protestors on a variety of issues from the Israel-Palestine
Conflict to legalization of marijuana. “Both parties are interested in the younger
vote,” Reed said.

Once inside the rally, the group was invited to the main floor VIP area where they
had many campaign messages for young voters directed at them.

“The rally was very exciting and very enlightening,” said WHS senior Seth Foster.
“You came away with a better understanding of the campaign process. Rallies are
very different from campaign TV ads. You could see how they set things up to
appeal to the audience to get the right vibe.”

“I really feel now that my vote will matter,” said WHS senior Emma Boyle. “It will be
exciting for me to have my vote make a difference.”

Boyle was also impressed with BIDEN'’s ease using technology. “I must say, for a
man in his 70s, he is very good at taking ‘selfies’ with people. He was very efficient.”

According to Reed, the students will follow up by watching the results of
congressional races and state initiatives. They will also participate in a Washington
State election for students at the end of the month through the Washington
Secretary of State’s office.

World Tribune
Putin exploits latest BIDEN gaffe, offers helping hand to Turkey
By: Miles Yu / October 21, 2014

When U.S. Vice President openly chastised Turkey for allowing foreign militant
fighters to cross its territory into Syria to join Islamist State of Iraq and Levant (ISIL),
President Vladimir Putin of Russia picked up the phone.



Putin, estranged from the international community for his Ukraine gambit, called
Turkey’s President Recep Tayyip Erdogan on Oct. 11 to offer sympathy and support.

Although BIDEN, who is known for being prone to gaffes of all sizes and types,
apologized to Erdogan for his remarks which blamed Turkey for the rise of ISIL, the
Turkish president was furious still.

“If BIDEN said such a thing, he is history to me,” Erdogan was quoted as saying by
Turkish press.

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

It would require more than one article to document the litany of diplomatic disasters
that have plagued the US-Israeli relationship of late, and especially since Barack
Obama entered the White House.

Perhaps one of the more memorable setbacks occurred during the November 2011
G20 meeting where Obama and former French President Nicolas Sarkozy were
overheard expressing less-than-flattering remarks about Israel Prime Minister
Benjamin Netanyahu.

"Netanyahu, | can't stand him. He's a liar," Sarkozy reportedly told Obama, to which
Obama responded: "You are sick of him, but | have to work with him every day."

In March 2010, while Vice President Joe BIDEN was in Jerusalem touting the US-
Israeli relationship, the Israeli Interior Ministry took the opportunity to announce the
construction of 1,600 new homes in contested East Jerusalem, a poorly timed
decision that came just after the Palestinians agreed to restart peace talks after a
14-month lapse.

“The substance and timing of the announcement, particularly with the launching of
proximity talks, is precisely the kind of step that undermines the trust we need right
now,” BIDEN told his host.

The recent rash of such incidences could signal more irreparable damage down the
road.



Meanwhile, Israel continues to carry out its domestic initiatives - illegal settlement
construction on contested territory is the most glaring example - without giving
much thought to what long-term repercussions those actions could have on its
relationship with Washington.

Here is how the prestigious US political journal, Foreign Affairs, described the
strained bilateral relationship: “Over the last 30 years these relations have evolved
to the point where Israel is more dependent on the United States than ever, and yet
feels itself free to take hard-line positions at variance with American views without
fear of anything worse than verbal admonition from Washington,” wrote the
American diplomat George W. Ball. “The result is to encourage Israeli positions and
actions that cannot be in the long-term interest of Israel itself, and to deprive the
United States in practice of freedom of diplomatic action on issues that deeply affect
its national interest.”

The incredible thing about that accurate summary of the US-Israeli relationship is
that it was penned back in 1979, by yet another American in a long list of diplomats
who never lived to see through a Middle East peace plan between Israel and
Palestine. Some say that failure, which has existed since the Six-Day War in 1967
(although Palestinians would argue the problem goes back to 1948 with the creation
of the State of Israel) and Israel’s annexationcof-disputed territory, is the root of all
problems in the Middle East.

Last week, US Secretary of State John Kerry took that controversial argument to
the next level, suggesting that the Israeli-Palestinian conflict has contributed to the
rapid expansion of the Islamic State, the ultra-violent Sunni group that aims to
establish a region-wide caliphate.

“As | went around and met with people in the course of our discussions about the
ISIL [Islamic State] coalition, the truth is we — there wasn’t a leader | met within the
region who didn’t raise with me spontaneously the need to try to get peace between
Israel and the Palestinians, because it was a cause of recruitment and of street
anger and agitation that they felt — and | see a lot of heads nodding — they had to
respond to,” Kerry said on Thursday at a reception for the Muslim feast of Eid al-
Adha in Washington.

Needless to say, Kerry’s comments triggered a fierce reaction among Israeli
politicians.

Naftali Bennett, Israel’s economic minister and leader of the far-Right Jewish Home
party came close to accusing Kerry of outright anti-Semitism.

“It turns out that even when a British Muslim decapitates a British Christian, there
will always be someone to blame the Jew,” he said. “To say that the Israeli-



Palestinian conflict is strengthening the Islamic State [ISIS] is encouraging global
terror.”

The White House was quick to respond in kind to Mr. Bennett.

“Either this specific minister did not actually read what the secretary said or
someone is engaging in the politics of distortion,” said Marie Harf, a state
department spokesperson, calling the interpretation of Kerry’s remarks “inaccurate.”
Moshe Ya’alon, Israel’s defense minister, attempted to turn down the volume
between the two sides when he reminded: “The relationship between the United
States and Israel is based on shared interests and values, and disputes of one sort
or another must not cast a shadow over it.”

Although Kerry’s attempt to connect the rise of Islamic State to the failed Middle
East peace efforts may be a stretch, it nevertheless shows the deep frustration
being felt on the American side, where efforts to draw up‘a road map for peace
between Israelis and Palestinians has confounded and ultimately escaped
Washington leaders for decades. Patience may be wearing thin, as even Israeli
commentators have suggested.

As America continues to relish in its superpower status, soaring high on a towering
mountain called hubris, it should come as no surprise that it is getting sorely
perplexed with every failed attempt to'mediate a Middle East deal between Israel
and the Palestinians.

Here is the crux of the matter: While Israel enjoys a level of lobbying representation
inside of the United States that some would describe as out of proportion to its size,
the United States has no such diplomatic apparatus with which to express and
promote its concerns.

One solution may be to open a branch of the influential American Israeli Public
Affairs Committee (AIPAC) on Israeli soil as a means for American-centric lobbyists
to communicate their ideas directly to Israeli leaders and parliamentarians on issues
of pressing importance. Although we should not expect the pro-American lobby to
ever interfere in the Israeli political process, such a vehicle would in any case
reduce tensions between the two historic allies and possibly even resolve the
seemingly intractable Middle East crisis.

Lake County News-Sun
Opinion: Maybe we’ll get to see BIDEN being BIDEN
October 21, 2014

Vice President Joe BIDEN will show up Wednesday for a political speech in Vernon



Hills.

It could be dull. After all, it's just two weeks before the midterm national elections,
and BIDEN can be expected to carry the Democratic Party flag and jab at
Republicans. Nothing scintillating about that.

On the other hand, maybe this will be one of those “BIDEN Being BIDEN” moments
at the Sullivan Community Center at 1 p.m. The potential can be exciting because it
always comes as a surprise. If we believe the vice president, he often doesn’t know
it's coming, either.

On occasions more frequent than White House handles would hope, BIDEN speaks
his mind. Sometimes his variation has something to do with the normal text and
topic of his assigned message. Sometimes he has something on his mind and
wants to spill the goods.

When these unscripted, unpredictable blurts happen, democracy shudders.
It's not that BIDEN says untruths or hatefulness.

When the vice president slides off center, what he routinely says turns out to be
true. Truth is embarrassing in politics.

Time magazine has compiled a “hit list” of BIDEN’s gaffes.

Among them, he said this at a 2008 rally in Nashua, N.H.: “Hillary Clinton is as
qualified or more qualified than I am to be Vice President of the United States of
America. Let’s get that straight. She’s a truly close personal friend. She is qualified
to be President of the United States of America. She'’s easily qualified to be Vice
President of the United States of America. Quite frankly, it might have been a better
pick than me. But she’s first rate.”

Oops.

A day later, he summoned Missouri state Sen. Chuck Graham to stand up at a
campaign rally, before realizing that Graham was confined to a wheelchair. He also
zaps international allies.

Sometimes he’s goofy. Sometimes he just inadvertently reveals the truth when no
one expects it. If it's BIDEN Being BIDEN, there’s always more fun.

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

This was going to be interesting and possibly one of the most challenging shoots |
would ever produce.

| left the set of our shoot in Atlanta with my director to jump on a plane in time to
make our 4am call and 9am shoot with VPOTUS. Not the most glorious side of the
job, but nothing was going to stop me from taking advantage of this amazing
opportunity. Another reason | feel so blessed in the work that | do!

And when | arrived at his office it wasn’t the dogs sniffing our gear or the secret
service watching my every more that made me nervous. It was meeting one of the
most powerful people on the planet and the feelings of curiosity about what he
would be like.

| hoped he would be gracious and kind, authentic and caring. | imagined he could
be welcoming and strong, powerful but gentle.-But hey, | look for that in most of the
men | meet; this was going to be a roll of the dice.

He did not disappoint.

From the minute he arrived there was warmth and appreciation and | felt | was in
the presence of a man comfortable in his position but aware of who he truly is.

These are the impressions and lessons Joe gave me that day that | feel fortunate to
be able to share with you.

Family First: When Mr. Vice President walked in the room the very first thing he did
was introduce his granddaughter to the crew and talk about her recent
accomplishment of making the tennis team. He admitted he might be embarrassing
her, but his delight in her talent, and pride as a grandfather couldn’t be contained.
Right out of the gate he showed us the value family has in his life and made us all
feel at ease.

Being kind matters: Of all the things that impressed me the most that day it was his
kindness. He took the time to acknowledge everyone in the room who was there to
help, and even though | know he has been trained as a politician, kindness inspires
and he brought out the best in us all with his.

Listening goes a long way: Another thing that moved me about Joe BIDEN was his



presence and the feeling | got when he engaged in a conversation with me. It was
my moment and he fully gave it to me. It feels good to matter enough to be heard
and he is a maestro in the art of listening.

Serve others: At 71 Mr. Vice President looks amazing! He radiates from the inside.
I’m sure he has a lot of support to maintain his health and stay fit but | think being of
service is what contributes the most to him being a silver fox. (can | say that???)

Exit in Style: Not all of us can climb in our air chariot called Marine Two and be
whisked away to a meeting but if you can | say Do It!

And if you want to get a sense of who Joe really can be, check out this video he
made for The White House Correspondents dinner with Julia Louis-Dreyfus.
Hysterical!

Daily Beast
Where There’s Trouble, You’ll Usually Find Joe BIDEN
By: Lloyd Green / October 21, 2014

According to the polls, Joe BIDEN doesn’t have a prayer in 2016. And according to
former Secretary of Defense Robert Gates, BIDEN “has been wrong on nearly
every major foreign-policy and national-security issue over the past four decades.”

But two things are also certain: First; BIDEN is still Barack Obama’s go-to-guy when
partisan loyalty is at a premium. Faced with rising concern and criticism over the
outbreak of Ebola, Obama tapped Ron Klain, BIDEN’s former chief of staff, to be
America’s Ebola czar. Second, BIDEN's friends and family have not hesitated to
profit from their ties to the vice president. BIDEN’s brother, James, and his son,
Hunter, have cashed in on the family name, whether it be in Iraq or Ukraine. BIDEN
may have the mien of the crazy uncle in the basement, but he is also a real
reminder of what is wrong with politics.

Let’s start with Klain. Like BIDEN, Klain is a consummate fixer, with Georgetown
and Harvard Law School degrees thrown in for good measure. But for his political
pedigree, Klain would have no business being Ebola coordinator. Ebola is not just
another messaging problem.

Klain was the aide to Al Gore who was memorialized by Kevin Spacey in the HBO
movie Recount as pushing for a more aggressive approach to, well, the 2000
Florida recount. Then, after failing in Florida, Klain became a Fannie Mae lobbyist
who helped convince Congress and Fannie Mae’s regulators that all was well with
the world, even as Fannie Mae was inflating what would prove to be a catastrophic
housing bubble.



And yet, BIDEN and Obama now seek to again unleash Klain on America. To be
sure, Klain’s public-health credentials are invisible, a fact that Obama himself has
tacitly acknowledged. In announcing Klain’s selection, Obama framed things this
way: “Klain comes to the job with extensive experience in overseeing complex
governmental operations and has good working relationships with leading members
of Congress as well as senior administration officials.” Not one word about Klain,
medicine, and immunology.

In that sense, Klain is all too reminiscent of Harriet Miers, George W. Bush’s White
House counsel and his personal lawyer. Bush nominated Miers to the Supreme
Court but was then compelled to pull her nomination after it became clear that
Miers’ loyalty to the president far exceeded her legal chops.

What prevented Miers from joining the court was the fact that she would have to run
the gantlet of Senate confirmation, which is something that Klain, the Ebola czar,
will not need to do. He is a creature of the White House, cloaked in executive
privilege.

Ron Klain is cut from the same mold as Tom Donilon, Obama’s former national
security adviser, who, like Klain, also served at Fannie Mae.

Klain is not the first to crawl out of the swamp_of BIDEN World on to the larger
stage. He is cut from the same mold as Tom Donilon, Obama’s former national
security adviser, who, like Klain, also served at Fannie Mae; had his own ties to
BIDEN; and worked in a job in which.he was over his head. For the record,
Donilon’s brother, Mike, was BIDEN'’s counselor between 2009 and 2013.

According to The Nation, “Fannie Mae paid Donilon, a longtime Democratic Party
operative, $15 million to lobby Congress to gut the power of government
regulators.” He was “a top executive at Fannie Mae during the period when cooking
the books to increase executive compensation would later lead to a $400 million
fine.”

More disturbingly, Donilon took center stage as national security adviser despite the
fact that he was lightly regarded in national-security circles. In Bob Woodward’s
telling, Gen. Jim Jones, Donilon’s predecessor at NSA, said to Donilon, “You have
no credibility with the military.... you frequently pop off with absolute declarations
about places you’ve never been, leaders you’ve never met, or colleagues you work
with.” Donilon was also Obama’s guy while the president was laying out imaginary
red lines to Syria.

But it's not just BIDEN placing loyalty over competence that makes him who he is,
his tropism toward plagiarism, or even his tendency to say the wrong thing at the
wrong time. It's BIDEN'’s willingness to turn a blind eye in the face of his family
members trading on BIDEN'’s job as vice president for fun, profit, and disgrace that



completes the picture.

Take Hunter BIDEN, the veep’s younger son. Just last week, it was reported that
the 44-year-old Hunter was discharged from the Navy after testing positive for
cocaine. But here’s the thing. To get into the Navy, Hunter needed a separate
waiver on account of his prior drug use. History does repeat itself.

And then there’s that matter of Hunter and Ukraine. Back in May, Burisma Holdings,
Ukraine’s largest private natural-gas producer, announced that Hunter had joined its
board. To which the White House could only reply, “Hunter BIDEN and other
members of the BIDEN family are obviously private citizens, and where they work
does not reflect an endorsement by the administration or by the vice president or
president.”

And then there’s James BIDEN, the vice president’s brother, who made a go at
winning public-housing contracts in Iraq. As reported in the waning days of the 2012
presidential campaign, after Joe became vice president, James joined New Jersey-
based Hill International as its executive vice president.

So what? So this. Hill's business is managing construction projects in the Middle
East and the United States, and lo and behold, six months after James joined Hill in
2010, the company won a $1.5 billion contract to build at least 100,000 affordable
homes in Iraqg. Talk about coincidence.

Or not. According to published reports, the State Department, then run by Hillary
Clinton, and the Iragi government were instrumental in Hill winning the contract.
Also at the time, BIDEN was Obama’s point person on Iraq, and like Klain, who is
no expert on public health,-James BIDEN was no maven on public housing.

The White House may-have contemplated dumping Joe BIDEN from the ticket. But
that was then. These days, it is BIDEN who again finds himself at the center of all
things Obama.

Even as the United States struggles to build a coalition against ISIS, it is BIDEN
who tweaks Turkey, Qatar, and the United Arab Emirates, without appreciating the
havoc that he would wreak, tweaks for which he would ultimately be forced to
apologize. We have seen the diplomatic crises BIDEN can stir up. But sadly, it's
hardly the worst of BIDEN’s handiwork.

Huffington Post
‘White Boy' BIDEN Got It Right and Wrong About the Tea Party
By: Earl Ofari Hutchinson / October 21, 2014

Vice President Joe BIDEN got the tongues furiously wagging again after a recent



meeting with black ministers in South Carolina. First he called himself the virtually
lone "white boy" in a black Wilmington, Delaware neighborhood. Then he lambasted
the tea party as "crazy." The reference to himself as the "white boy" was more
amusing than anything else. Since BIDEN obviously took great relish in making the
point to a mostly black gathering that he's one of them too and by extension so is
the Democratic Party.

But it was his typecast of the tea party as a bunch of loons that was far more eye
catching. He got it right and wrong about it. It's easy to sneer at, and even poke fun,
at a party that, since it burst on the scene in the aftermath of President Obama's
first presidential election win, some of its members have come off as a cross
between a KKK Klavern and a PT Barnum clown circus act. After their first flush of
growth, the party's slide in getting candidates elected and gaining more popular
support has been relentlessly downhill. Polls repeatedly show that'a majority of
Americans look on the tea party with everything from disgust to indifference. Gallup
poll numbers show that less than one in four Americans now back the party. But
looks can be deceiving, and that's never truer than in politics, and this is where
BIDEN got it wrong about the tea party.

The best guess is that of the two hundred plus House Republicans, less than half of
them are there because of tea party support or are directly affiliated with the tea
party. Yet this minority within the GOP controlled House has continually held the
House and Congress hostage on everything from spending on all domestic
programs to its dozens of obstructionist and showboat votes repealing the
Affordable Care Act. Meanwhile, the Senate is regarded as the one sure firewall
between the tea party-influenced, GOP-controlled House getting its way on
legislation and its initiatives.

GOP Senate leaders have been careful to keep the tea party at arm's length and
the various official GOP: campaign committees have loudly made it clear that in the
2014 and the 2016 elections they will only bankroll GOP candidates who are
electable. This.means candidates who are sans the tea party stigma and odor. They
have been as good as their word and now crow that the current crop of GOP
contenders in the key Senate races have a better than fair shot at winning precisely
because they are seen as sensible and electable.

This is much less it that than it appears. The supposedly moderate GOP Senators
have toed the tea party line in opposing tougher gun control provisions and
immigration reform. And they have hammered away on spending cuts on everything
from Head Start to food nutrition programs, and have torpedoed key Obama
administration judicial and staff appointments.

At every step, they have cast a wary but congenial eye on the tea party. There's no
mystery why. The 2014 midterm elections shape up to be a cliffhanger in the key



battleground states between the GOP and Democrats, especially incumbent
Democratic senators. The incessant media talk of a GOP tsunami in those states is
just that -- talk. The Democrats are rolling the dice hard in the key match-ups in
those states and are spending the bank on their candidates. That makes the tea
party even more vital to the GOP, shrunken numbers are not. It can make enough
noise and in some districts turn out sufficient numbers to make a difference in close
contests. That's even more vital in swing districts with Democratic congresspersons
who are on shaky ground with conservative voters.

The various polls that show the declining tea party fortunes have also noted that the
tea party's backer's vehemence toward the Democratic Party is unrelenting. This
presents yet another dilemma and opportunity for the GOP. With nowhere else for
tea party adherents to go other than the GOP, this could open the 'gates wide again
for more challenges from tea party backed candidates to GOP incumbents in 2014
and beyond. This perpetually puts GOP congresspersons in the disastrous position
of having to continually look over their shoulders to see if there is a tea party
candidate waiting in the wings to challenge if they do not'tow the tea party line.
They have turned this to their advantage by simply co-opting much of the tea party
line on the issues without calling it that.

"White boy" BIDEN did not misspeak or engage in campaign ballyhoo to please
black Democrats in South Carolina or anywhere else for that matter when he round-
housed the tea party. The tea party's anti-Obama antics have brought them richly
deserved public ridicule. But beyond the ridicule they're still very much a force to be
reckoned with and the hostage taking success they've had and continue to have
with the GOP is ample proof of that.

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
the primaries. His best chance is to loiter as an heir apparent, ready to launch a
campaign if health issues or some other, unforeseen circumstance compels Clinton
to bow out. At that point, it is highly likely BIDEN would be able to dispatch Martin
O’Malley or Brian Schweitzer, or Jim Webb, or Bernie Sanders, or any of the other
peripheral figures who might decide to contest the primaries. There would be an
inevitable grass-roots campaign to get Elizabeth Warren to run, but she has
consistently ruled it out. In any case, many of her most ardent and influential
supporters have reservations about the feasibility of such a campaign, and would
prefer her to remain in the Senate.



“If Hillary comes out tomorrow and says, ‘I'm not running,’...I still think she shouldn’t
run,” said one New York-based financial supporter of Warren. “She has so many
holes in her resume.”

Added another California-based donor: “Two years ago she was a college
professor, for goodness sakes. She has one issue and she is a great advocate for
that one issue. She doesn’t have the breadth of experience necessary to be
president.”

If Hillary drops out, with a significant health issue entirely plausible, BIDEN
becomes, if not the automatic substitute, then certainly the fall-back for the 2016
Democratic nomination until a substitute is decided upon.

The arguments about his viability as a presidential contender are ‘deeply familiar.
His authenticity and commendable face-to-face campaigning abilities are let down
by his notorious ill-discipline and tendency to go off track. His age is an issue.

Officially, there’s no maximum age for presidential candidates. The point at which
someone is considered too old isn’t clearly defined,

The oldest presidential candidate thus far was-Ronald Reagan, who was 73-and-a-
half years old when he ran as the incumbentin 1984. The oldest non-incumbent to
win a nomination was Bob Dole, who turned 73 a few weeks before the 1996
Republican convention. He’s followed closely by John McCain, who turned 72 a few
days before the GOP nominated him-in '08.

Bob Dole is the most interesting comparison. BIDEN, who will turn 74 two weeks
after the 2016 election, will-be 73 during the campaign, only eight months older than
Dole was in 1996.

One person can be nominated by his party and run for president, but another
person’s candidacy is tacitly ruled out, because he is eight months older? Put like
that, such a margin seems arbitrary and artificial.

BIDEN's gaffes reinforce the age issue for him, because they are synonymous with
the lapses of attention and fading mental acuity of advancing years.

Mitigating against this is the notion that BIDEN'’s lapses, whilst exasperating, are
almost invariably inconsequential. They never reveal Machiavellian cynicism, or
hypocrisy, or scathing contempt for opponents or figures in the media, or
backstabbing, or a schism between on-stage and off-stage personas.

The ‘Joe Bombs’ as they are called, are what | would term soft gaffes — BIDEN's
‘Big fucking deal’ getting caught on mic was crass, but amounted to little more than



an old-school politician ginning up his boss who was about to make remarks about
the ACA. Telling the wheelchair-bound Chuck Graham to stand up was similarly
clumsy, but inconsequential. A more important distinction to make is between dated,
politically incorrect analogies and language, and BIDEN'’s durably authentic
character. BIDEN calls someone “The wisest man in the Orient’, and calls lenders of
bad loans to people serving in the military ‘Shylocks,” and whilst clumsy, no one
would contend that, the latter for instance, was a genuinely anti-Semitic Freudian
slip, a revelation of a subliminal ethnic and cultural contempt. Outdated racial
terminology? — Yes. The merest hint of genuine bigotry in the remarks? — No.
Similarly, when BIDEN spoke at the Democratic Women'’s Leadership Forum, and
clumsily and thoughtlessly praised the legislative involvement of former Sen. Bob
Packwood, who resigned in 1995 after accusations of sexual harassment and
assault, no one would actually suggest that BIDEN, the driving force behind the
Violence Against Women Act, actually condones Bob Packwood’s ' misogyny.

The reason these little episodes get so much media traction is partly because there
is a degree of humor about them — the pathos and irony of a sincere person
guilelessly frustrating those he is sincerely trying to help.

One emphatic riposte to criticism of BIDEN's discipline is his key role in the
debates, during two presidential campaigns. Against Sarah Palin he performed
suitably, with discipline and without any gaffes. He had good control of his material,
had the presence of mind to avoid being seen as overbearing towards his female
opponent, and won the debate handily. Against Paul Ryan four years later, he was
once again disciplined, and righted the ship at a difficult time for the re-election
campaign, after the president’s weak first debate performance. With nation-wide
attention, during prime-time, when it counts, Joe BIDEN delivers.

Most importantly, his legislative involvement during the administration reveals him to
be a disciplined and vital figure.

In December 2010, BIDEN’s advocacy within the White House for a middle ground,
followed by his direct negotiations with Senate Minority Leader Mitch McConnell,
were instrumental in producing the administration’s compromise tax package that
revolved around a temporary extension of the Bush tax cuts. BIDEN then took the
lead in trying to sell the agreement to a reluctant Democratic caucus in Congress. In
March 2011, Obama detailed BIDEN to lead negotiations between both houses of
Congress and the White House in resolving federal spending levels for the rest of
the year and avoid a government shutdown. By May 2011, a “BIDEN panel” with six
congressional members was trying to reach a bipartisan deal on raising the U.S.
debt ceiling as part of an overall deficit reduction plan. The U.S. debt ceiling crisis
developed over the next couple of months, but it was again BIDEN's relationship
with McConnell that proved to be a key factor in breaking the deadlock and finally
bringing about a bipartisan deal to resolve the debt ceiling crisis, in the form of the



Budget Control Act of 2011. BIDEN had spent the most time bargaining with
Congress on the debt question of anyone in the administration, and one Republican
staffer said, “BIDEN’s the only guy with real negotiating authority, and McConnell
knows that his word is good. He was key to the deal.”

Dick Cheney is the most influential modern vice-president in terms of geo-politics
and national security; but BIDEN's negotiating and framing of significant legislation
marks him as the most influential modern vice president in terms of the domestic,
fiscal agenda. In an age of hyper-partisan gridlock, he has managed, through
experience, connections and trustworthiness, to get significant things done. Isn’t
that, ultimately, what people want from a president? Wouldn't that be an attractive
proposition in 2016, after the current legislative malaise and mood of distrust? To
put it another way, the legislative deals he helped negotiate are a big fucking deal.

If he can tell that story, and establish that narrative, the public. might start to tolerate
the worst of his his ill-disciplined rhetoric, and be willing to give the old-school,
hand-grasping, mouth-running, stick-up-for-the-working-stiff V.P a decent chance



Lederman, Josh

RE: Hunter Biden/Ukraine

Ok. This whole thing is just a little weird. This company last month added David Archer to its board. David is a co-
partner at Rosemont with Hunter.

From: Barkoff, Kendra [mailto:Kendra_A_Barkoff@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 2:47 PM

To: Lederman, Josh

Subject: Re: Hunter Biden/Ukraine

Off the record:
Hunter is not traveling with the vp to Cyprus and Romania. Since the VP has no association*with the company it has
nothing to do with his trip

From: Lederman, Josh [mailto:]JLederman@ap.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 12:47 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: RE: Hunter Biden/Ukraine

Following up on this because the company is based in Cyprus. Twe questions for you:

1) Is this related to the vice president’s visit to Cyrpus next week?
2) Is Hunter Biden traveling on the VP’s trip to Cyrpus?

Thanks, Josh

From: Lederman, Josh

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 1:14 PM
To: 'Barkoff, Kendra'

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

R. Hunter Biden will be in charge of the Holdings’ legal unit and will provide support for the Company among
international organizations. On his new appointment, he commented: “Burisma’s track record of innovations and


mailto:JLederman@ap.org

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
Carpathian and the Azov-Kuban basins. In.2013, the daily gas production grew steadily and at year-end amounted to
11.6 thousand BOE (barrels of oil equivalent — incl. gas, condensate and crude oil), or 1.8 million m3 of natural gas.
The company sells these volumes in the-domestic market through traders, as well as directly to final consumers.

The information contained in this.communication is intended for the use
of the designated recipientsnamed above. If the reader of this
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
I'm going to refer you to Hunter's lawyer Tom Gallagher: gallaghert@pepperlaw.com

From: Bruce, Mary K. [mailto:Mary.K.Bruce@abc.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2014 07:08 PM

To: Barkoff, Kendra

Subject: Hunter Biden

Any comment? Thanks.

Biden’s Son Hunter Discharged From Navy Reserve After Failing
Cocaine Test

>http://online.wsj.com/articles/bidens-son-hunter-discharged-from-navy-reserve-after-failing-cocaine-test-
1413499657<

Lawyer Pursued Military Service Relatively Late as a Public-Affairs Officer

Hunter Biden, right, attends a basketball game with hisfather, Vice President Joe Biden, center, and President Barack
Obama in Washington, D.C., in 2010. ENLARGE

Hunter Biden, right, attends a basketball game-with his father, Vice President Joe Biden, center, and President Barack
Obama in Washington, D.C., in 2010. ASSOCIATED PRESS

By COLLEEN MCCAIN NELSON And JULIAN E. BARNES
Oct. 16,2014 6:47 p.m. ET

WASHINGTON — Vice President Joe Biden ’s son Hunter was discharged from the Navy Reserve this year after
testing positive for cocaine;according to people familiar with the 